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Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM S-4

REGISTRATION STATEMENT

UNDER

THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

CB RICHARD ELLIS GROUP, INC.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

SEE TABLE OF ADDITIONAL REGISTRANTS

Delaware 6500 94-3391143
(State or other jurisdiction of
incorporation or organization)

(Primary Standard Industrial
Classification Code Number)
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Identification Number)

11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025
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(310) 405-8900

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant�s principal executive offices)

Laurence H. Midler

Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary

CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc.

11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

With a copy to:

William B. Brentani

Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP

2550 Hanover Street

Palo Alto, California 94304

(650) 251-5000

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: As soon as practicable after this Registration Statement is declared effective.

If the securities being registered on this Form are being offered in connection with the formation of a holding company and there is compliance with General
Instruction G, check the following box.  ¨

If this form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities
Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.  ¨

If this form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration
statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the
definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer  x Accelerated filer  ¨
Non-accelerated filer  ¨

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Smaller reporting company  ¨

If applicable, place an X in the box to designate the appropriate rule provision relied upon in conducting this transaction:

Exchange Act Rule 13e-4(i) (Cross-Border Issuer Tender Offer)  ¨
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Exchange Act Rule 14d-1(d) (Cross-Border Third-Party Tender Offer)  ¨

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of Each Class of
Securities to be Registered

Amount

to be

Registered

Maximum

Offering

Price Per Note

Maximum

Aggregate
Offering Price (1)

Amount of
Registration Fee

11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2017 $450,000,000 100% $450,000,000 $25,110
Guarantees (2) of 11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2017 $450,000,000 100% $450,000,000 (3)

(1) Estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee under Rule 457(f) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the �Securities Act�).
(2) See inside facing page for additional registrant guarantors.
(3) Pursuant to Rule 457(n) under the Securities Act no separate filing fee is required for the guarantees.

The registrants hereby amend this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the registrants shall
file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the
Securities Act, or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to
said Section 8(a), may determine.
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TABLE OF ADDITIONAL REGISTRANTS

Additional Registrant (as Issuer of 11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2017)

Exact Name of Registrant

as Specified in its Charter

State or Other
Jurisdiction of
Incorporation or
Organization

I.R.S.
Employer

Identification
Number

Primary
Standard
Industrial

Classification
Code

Number

Address, Including Zip Code and
Telephone Number, Including Area

Code of Registrant�s

Principal Executive Offices
CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc. Delaware 52-1616016 6500 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900
Additional Registrants (as Guarantors of 11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2017)

Exact Name of Registrant

as Specified in its Charter

State or Other
Jurisdiction of
Incorporation or
Organization

I.R.S.
Employer

Identification
Number

Primary
Standard
Industrial

Classification
Code

Number

Address, Including Zip Code and
Telephone Number, Including Area

Code of Registrant�s

Principal Executive Offices
CB HoldCo, Inc. Delaware 26-0468454 6500 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900

CB Richard Ellis, Inc. Delaware 95-2743174 6500 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900

CB Richard Ellis Investors, Inc. California 95-3242122 6799 515 South Flower Street,

Suite 3100

Los Angeles, California 90071

(213) 683-4200

CB Richard Ellis Investors, L.L.C. Delaware 95-3695034 6799 515 South Flower Street,

Suite 3100

Los Angeles, California 90071

(213) 683-4200

CB/TCC Global Holdings Limited England and Wales 98-0518702 6500 St. Martin�s Court, 10 Paternoster Row London
EC4M 7HP
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United Kingdom

+44 (20) 7182-2000

CB/TCC Holdings LLC Delaware 42-1718517 6500 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900

CB/TCC, LLC Delaware 26-0468617 6500 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900
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Exact Name of Registrant
as Specified in its Charter

State or Other
Jurisdiction of
Incorporation or
Organization

I.R.S.
Employer

Identification
Number

Primary
Standard
Industrial

Classification
Code

Number

Address, Including Zip Code and
Telephone Number, Including Area

Code of Registrant�s

Principal Executive Offices
CBRE Capital Markets, Inc. Texas 74-1949382 6162 2800 Post Oak Boulevard,

Suite 2100

Houston, Texas 77056

(713) 787-1900

CBRE Capital Markets of Texas, LP Texas 76-0590855 6162 2800 Post Oak Boulevard,

Suite 2100

Houston, Texas 77056

(713) 787-1900

CBRE Loan Services, Inc. Delaware 80-0456541 6162 2800 Post Oak Boulevard,

Suite 2100

Houston, Texas 77056

(713) 787-1900

CBRE Technical Services, LLC Delaware 04-3507926 6531 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900

CBRE/LJM Mortgage Company, L.L.C.

Delaware 74-2900986 6162 2800 Post Oak Boulevard,

Suite 2100

Houston, Texas 77056

(713) 787-1900

CBRE/LJM-Nevada, Inc. Nevada 76-0592505 6162 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900

HoldPar A Delaware 95-4536362 6799 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900

HoldPar B Delaware 95-4536363 6799 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600
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Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900

Insignia/ESG Capital Corporation Delaware 51-0390846 6799 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900

TC Houston, Inc. Delaware 75-2396198 6552 2001 Ross Avenue,

Suite 3400

Dallas, Texas 75201

(214) 863-3000

TCCT Real Estate, Inc. Delaware 75-2396196 6552 2001 Ross Avenue,

Suite 3400

Dallas, Texas 75201

(214) 863-3000
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Exact Name of Registrant
as Specified in its Charter

State or Other
Jurisdiction of
Incorporation or
Organization

I.R.S.
Employer

Identification
Number

Primary
Standard
Industrial

Classification
Code

Number

Address, Including Zip Code and
Telephone Number, Including Area

Code of Registrant�s

Principal Executive Offices
TCDFW, Inc. Delaware 75-2396199 6552 2001 Ross Avenue,

Suite 3400

Dallas, Texas 75201

(214) 863-3000
The Polacheck Company, Inc. Wisconsin 39-1159669 6531 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900
Trammell Crow Company Delaware 75-2721454 6552 2001 Ross Avenue,

Suite 3400

Dallas, Texas 75201

(214) 863-3000
Trammell Crow Development & Investment, Inc.

Delaware 20-5973401 6552 2001 Ross Avenue,

Suite 3400

Dallas, Texas 75201

(214) 863-3000
Trammell Crow Services, Inc. Delaware 75-2378868 6552 2001 Ross Avenue,

Suite 3400

Dallas, Texas 75201

(214) 863-3000
Vincent F. Martin, Jr., Inc. California 95-3695032 6799 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900
Westmark Real Estate Acquisition Partnership, L.P.

Delaware 95-4535866 6799 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600

Los Angeles, California 90025

(310) 405-8900
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The information in this preliminary prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not offer or sell these
securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This
preliminary prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities, nor a solicitation of an offer to buy these securities, in any
jurisdiction where the offering, solicitation or sale is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED SEPTEMBER 11, 2009

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS

$450,000,000

CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc.

Exchange Offer for

11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2017

We are offering to exchange up to $450,000,000 of our new 11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2017, which are wholly and
unconditionally guaranteed by CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc., the parent company of CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc., and certain
subsidiaries of CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc. (the �exchange notes�), which will be registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the �Securities Act�), for any and all of our outstanding 11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2017, which are wholly and
unconditionally guaranteed by CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc., the parent company of CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc., and certain
subsidiaries of CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc. (the �outstanding notes�). We are offering to exchange the exchange notes for the
outstanding notes to satisfy our obligations contained in the registration rights agreement that we entered into when the outstanding
notes were sold pursuant to Rule 144A and Regulation S under the Securities Act.

The Exchange Offer

� We will exchange all outstanding notes that are validly tendered and not validly withdrawn for an equal principal amount of exchange
notes that are freely tradable, except in limited circumstances described below.

� You may withdraw tenders of outstanding notes at any time prior to the expiration date of the exchange offer.

� The exchange offer expires at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on             , 2009, unless extended. We do not currently intend to extend
the expiration date.

� The exchange of the outstanding notes for exchange notes in the exchange offer will not be a taxable event for U.S. federal income tax
purposes.
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� We will not receive any proceeds from the exchange offer.
The Exchange Notes

� The terms of the exchange notes to be issued in the exchange offer are substantially identical to the outstanding notes, except that the
exchange notes will be freely tradable, except in limited circumstances described below.

Resales of the Exchange Notes

� The exchange notes may be sold in the over-the-counter market, in negotiated transactions or through a combination of such methods.
We do not plan to list the notes on any securities exchange or market.

All untendered outstanding notes will continue to be subject to the restrictions on transfer set forth in the outstanding notes and in the related
indenture. In general, the outstanding notes may not be offered or sold, unless registered under the Securities Act, except pursuant to an
exemption from, or in a transaction not subject to, the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws. Other than in connection with the
exchange offer, we currently do not anticipate that we will register the outstanding notes under the Securities Act.

See �Risk Factors� beginning on page 19 for a discussion of certain risks that you should consider before participating in the exchange
offer.

Each broker-dealer that receives exchange notes for its own account pursuant to the exchange offer must acknowledge that it will deliver a
prospectus in connection with any resale of such exchange notes. The letter of transmittal states that by so acknowledging and delivering a
prospectus, a broker-dealer will not be deemed to admit that it is an �underwriter� within the meaning of the Securities Act. This prospectus, as it
may be amended or supplemented from time to time, may be used by a broker-dealer in connection with resales of exchange notes received in
exchange for outstanding notes where such outstanding notes were acquired by such broker-dealer as a result of market-making activities or
other trading activities. In addition, all dealers effecting transactions in the exchange notes may be required to deliver a prospectus. We have
agreed that, for a period of 180 days after the date of this prospectus, we will make this prospectus available to any broker-dealer for use in
connection with such resale. See �Plan of Distribution.�

If you are our affiliate or are engaged in, or intend to engage in, or have an agreement or understanding to participate in, a distribution of the
exchange notes, you cannot rely on the applicable interpretations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and you must comply with the
registration requirements of the Securities Act in connection with any resale transaction.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these notes or
passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is                     , 2009.
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You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or in any additional written
communication prepared by or authorized by us. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with any information or represent
anything about us, our financial results or the exchange offer that is not contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus
or in any additional written communication prepared by or on behalf of us. If given or made, any such other information or
representation should not be relied upon as having been authorized by us. We are not making an offer to exchange the outstanding
notes in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should assume that the information in this prospectus or in any
additional written communication prepared by or on behalf of us is accurate only as of the date on its cover page and that any
information incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of the document incorporated by reference.

�CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc.� and its corporate logo set forth on the cover of this prospectus are our registered trademarks in the United
States. All other trademarks or service marks are trademarks or service marks of the companies that use them.

As used in this prospectus, references to �CB Richard Ellis,� �our company,� �we,� �us� and �our� and similar expressions are to CB Richard Ellis Group,
Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries, unless otherwise stated or the context otherwise requires. However, in the �Prospectus Summary�Summary
of the Terms of the Exchange Offer,� �Prospectus Summary�The Exchange Notes,� the �Description of the Notes� and �The Exchange Offer� sections of
this prospectus, references to �we,� �us� and �our� and similar expressions are to CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc.

i
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc., CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc. and certain subsidiaries of CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc., have filed with the
United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the �SEC�) a registration statement on Form S-4 under the Securities Act with respect to the
notes being offered hereby. This prospectus, which forms a part of the registration statement, does not contain all of the information set forth in
the registration statement. For further information with respect to us and the exchange notes, reference is made to the registration statement.
Statements contained in this prospectus as to the contents of any contract or other document are not necessarily complete.

CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. is subject to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the �Exchange Act�), and files
periodic reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. Materials that it files with the SEC may be read and copied at the SEC�s
Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Information on the operation of the Public Reference Room may be
obtained by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. In addition, the SEC maintains an Internet website at http://www.sec.gov, from which
interested persons can electronically access reports, proxy statements and other information relating to SEC registrants, including our company.
CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc.�s Class A common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange and reports, proxy statements and other
information that it provides to the New York Stock Exchange can be inspected at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange, 20 Broad Street,
New York, New York 10005.

Our Internet website at http://www.cbre.com contains information concerning us. On the Investor Relations page of that website, we provide
access to all of CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc.�s SEC filings free of charge, as soon as reasonably practicable after filing with the SEC. The
information at our Internet website is not incorporated in this prospectus by reference, and you should not consider it a part of this prospectus.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows certain issuers, including our company, to �incorporate by reference� information into this prospectus, which means that we can
disclose important information about us by referring you to those documents that are considered part of this prospectus but are filed separately
with the SEC. Any statement contained in this prospectus or a document incorporated by reference in this prospectus will be deemed to be
modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus to the extent that a statement contained herein or therein, or in any other subsequently
filed document that also is deemed to be incorporated herein or therein by reference, modifies or supersedes such statement. A statement so
modified or superseded will not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this prospectus. We incorporate by
reference into this prospectus the documents set forth below that have been previously filed with the SEC, provided, however, that we are not
incorporating any information furnished rather than filed on any Current Report on Form 8-K or Form 8-K/A:

� our annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008;

� our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periods ended March 31, 2009 and June 30, 2009;

� our current reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 9, 2009, January 22, 2009, February 18, 2009, March 6,
2009, March 26, 2009, June 8, 2009, June 10, 2009, June 16, 2009, June 19, 2009, June 23, 2009, July 21, 2009, August 6,
2009, August 12, 2009, August 20, 2009, August 28, 2009, September 10, 2009 and September 11, 2009;

� those portions of our definitive Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders that are incorporated by reference in
our Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008; and

� any future filings we make with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act until we complete the
exchange offer for the notes or terminate the exchange offer.

ii
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See �Where You Can Find More Information� above for further information concerning how to obtain copies of these SEC filings.

This prospectus incorporates by reference important business and financial information about us that is not included in or delivered with this
prospectus. We will provide without charge to each person to whom a copy of this prospectus has been delivered, upon the written or oral
request of such person, a copy of any and all of the documents that have been or may be incorporated by reference into this prospectus. Requests
for copies of any such document should be directed to Investor Relations, 200 Park Avenue, 17th Floor, New York, New York 10016, e-mail:
investorrelations@cbre.com.

IN ORDER TO OBTAIN TIMELY DELIVERY, YOU MUST REQUEST THE INFORMATION NO LATER THAN                     , 2009,
WHICH IS FIVE BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE EXPIRATION OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER.

iii
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary highlights selected information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and is not complete and does not
contain all of the information that you should consider before tendering your notes in the exchange offer. To understand all of the terms of the
exchange offer and for a more complete understanding of our business, you should read this summary together with the entire prospectus,
including the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

Our Company

Overview

We are the world�s largest commercial real estate services firm, based on 2008 revenue, with leading full-service operations in major
metropolitan areas throughout the world. We offer a full range of services to occupiers, owners, lenders and investors in office, retail, industrial,
multi-family and other types of commercial real estate. As of December 31, 2008, we operated more than 300 offices worldwide, excluding
affiliate offices, with approximately 30,000 employees providing commercial real estate services under the �CB Richard Ellis� brand name and
development services under the �Trammell Crow� brand name. Our business is focused on several service competencies, including commercial
property and corporate facilities management, tenant representation, property/agency leasing, property sales, valuation, real estate investment
management, commercial mortgage origination and servicing, capital markets (equity and debt) solutions, development services and proprietary
research. We generate revenues from contractual management fees and on a per project or transactional basis. In 2006, we became the first
commercial real estate services company included in the S&P 500. In 2007, 2008 and 2009, we were included on the Business Week list of 50
�Best in Class� companies across all industries, and the Fortune list of Fastest Growing U.S. Companies in 2007 and 2008 and its list of Most
Admired Companies in 2009. In 2008, we became the first commercial real estate services firm to be included in the Fortune 500 and we remain
the only commercial real estate services company on this list in 2009. In 2009, the International Association of Outsourcing Professionals ranked
us the #1 outsourcing company in commercial real estate services. For the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30,
2009, we generated revenue of $5.1 billion and $1.8 billion, respectively, from a well-balanced, highly diversified base of clients that includes
over 85 of the Fortune 100 companies.

Our strong relationships with our clients have allowed us to develop significant repeat business from existing clients, which we estimate
accounted for approximately 61% of our 2008 revenue. This includes referrals associated with our contractual fee-for-services businesses, which
generally involve facilities management, property management and mortgage loan servicing, as well as asset management provided by CBRE
Investors. Our contractual, fee-for-services business represented approximately 37% of our 2008 revenue.

Additionally, many of our clients are consolidating their commercial real estate-related needs with fewer providers and, as a result, awarding
their business to those providers that have a strong presence in important markets and the ability to provide a complete range of services
worldwide. As a result of this trend and our ability to deliver comprehensive integrated solutions for our clients� needs across a wide range of
markets, we believe we are well positioned to capture a growing percentage of our clients� commercial real estate services needs.

Our Business Segments

We report our results of operations through five segments: (1) the Americas, (2) EMEA, (3) Asia Pacific, (4) Global Investment Management
and (5) Development Services.

1
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The Americas

The Americas segment is our largest segment of operations and provides a comprehensive range of services throughout the United States and in
the largest metropolitan regions in Canada and selected parts of Latin America through both wholly-owned operations as well as affiliated
offices. Our Americas segment accounted for 63% and 64% of our revenue for the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended
June 30, 2009, respectively. Within our Americas segment, we organize our services into the following business areas:

Advisory Services

Our advisory services businesses offer occupier/tenant and investor/owner services that meet the full spectrum of marketplace needs, including
(1) real estate services, (2) capital markets and (3) valuation.

Real Estate Services. We provide strategic advice and execution to owners, investors and occupiers of real estate in connection with leasing,
disposition and acquisition of property. These businesses are built upon strong client relationships that frequently lead to recurring revenue
opportunities over many years. Our real estate services professionals are particularly adept at aligning real estate strategies with client business
objectives, serving as advisors as well as transaction executors. During 2008, we advised on over 29,000 lease transactions involving aggregate
rents of approximately $43.2 billion and over 4,600 real estate sales transactions with an aggregate value of approximately $39.3 billion. We
believe we are a market leader for the provision of sales and leasing real estate services in most top U.S. metropolitan statistical areas (as defined
by the U.S. Census Bureau), including Atlanta, Chicago, Dallas, Houston, Los Angeles, Miami, New York, Philadelphia and Washington, D.C.

Capital Markets. In 2005, we combined our investment sales and debt/equity financing professionals into one fully integrated service offering
called CBRE Capital Markets. The move formalized our collaboration between the investment sales professionals and debt/equity financing
experts that has grown as investors have sought comprehensive capital markets solutions, rather than separate sales and financing transactions.
During 2008, we concluded more than $38.6 billion of capital markets transactions in the Americas, including $28.4 billion of investment sales
transactions and $10.2 billion of mortgage loan originations.

Valuation. We provide valuation services that include market value appraisals, litigation support, discounted cash flow analyses and feasibility
and fairness opinions. Our valuation business has developed proprietary technology for preparing and delivering valuation reports to our clients,
which we believe provides us with an advantage over our competitors. We believe that our valuation business is one of the largest in the
industry. During 2008, we completed over 30,000 valuation, appraisal and advisory assignments.

Outsourcing Services

Outsourcing is a long-term trend in commercial real estate, with corporations, institutions, public sector entities and others seeking to achieve
improved efficiency, better execution and lower costs by relying on the expertise of third-party real estate specialists. Our outsourcing services
primarily include two major business lines that seek to capitalize on this trend: (1) corporate services and (2) asset services. Agreements with our
corporate services clients are generally long-term arrangements and although they contain different provisions for termination, there are usually
penalties for early termination. Although our management agreements with our asset services clients generally may be terminated with notice
ranging between 30 to 90 days, we have developed long-term relationships with many of these clients and we continue to work closely with
them to implement their specific goals and objectives and to preserve and expand upon these relationships. As of December 31, 2008, we
managed over 1.1 billion square feet of commercial space for property owners and occupiers, which we believe represents one of the largest
portfolios in the Americas.

2

Edgar Filing: CB RICHARD ELLIS INVESTORS INC - Form S-4

Table of Contents 15



Table of Contents

Corporate Services. We provide a comprehensive suite of services to corporate users of real estate, including transaction management, project
management, facilities management, strategic consulting, portfolio management and other services. Our clients are leading global corporations,
health care institutions and public sector entities with large, geographically-diverse real estate portfolios. Project management services are
typically provided on a portfolio-wide or programmatic basis. Facilities management involves the day-to-day management of client-occupied
space and includes headquarters buildings, regional offices, administrative offices and manufacturing and distribution facilities. We identify best
practices, implement technology solutions and leverage our resources to control clients� facilities costs and enhance the workplace environment.
We seek to enter into multi-year, multi-service outsourcing contracts with our clients, but also provide services on a one-off assignment or a
short-term contract basis. We enter into long-term, contractual relationships with these organizations with the goal of ensuring that our clients�
real estate strategies support their overall business strategies. Revenues for project management include fixed management fees, variable fees,
and incentive fees if certain agreed-upon performance targets are met. Revenues may also include reimbursement of payroll and related costs for
personnel providing the services. Contracts for facilities management services are typically structured so we receive reimbursement of
client-dedicated personnel costs and associated overhead expenses plus a monthly fee, and in some cases, annual incentives if agreed-upon
performance targets are satisfied.

Asset Services. We provide property management, construction management, marketing, leasing, accounting and financial services on a
contractual basis for income-producing office, industrial and retail properties owned by local, regional and institutional investors. We provide
these services through an extensive network of real estate experts in major markets throughout the United States. These local office delivery
teams are supported by a strategic accounts team whose function is to help ensure quality.

EMEA

Our EMEA segment operates in 37 countries, with its largest operations located in the United Kingdom, France, Spain, Germany, the
Netherlands, Russia and Italy. Our operations in these countries generally provide a full range of services to the commercial property sector.
Additionally, we provide some residential property services in the United Kingdom, France and Spain. We are one of the leading commercial
real estate services companies in the United Kingdom. We hold the leading market position in London in terms of 2008 leased square footage
and provide a broad range of commercial property real estate services to investment, commercial and corporate clients located in London. In
France, we believe we are a market leader in Paris and we provide a complete range of services to the commercial property sector. Within
EMEA, our services are organized along the same lines as in the Americas, including brokerage, investment properties, corporate services,
valuation/appraisal services, asset management services and facilities management, among others. Our EMEA segment accounted for 21% and
18% of our revenue for the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009, respectively.

We also have affiliated offices that provide commercial real estate services under our brand name in several countries throughout Europe, the
Middle East and Africa. Our agreements with these independent offices include licenses to use the �CB Richard Ellis� name in the relevant
territory in return for payments to us of annual royalty fees. In addition, these agreements also include business cross-referral arrangements
between us and our affiliates.

Asia Pacific

Our Asia Pacific segment operates in 11 countries. We believe that we are one of only a few companies that can provide a full range of real
estate services to large corporations throughout the region, similar to the broad range of services provided by our Americas and EMEA
segments. Our principal operations in Asia are located in China, Hong Kong, India, Japan, Singapore and South Korea. In addition, we have
agreements with affiliated

3

Edgar Filing: CB RICHARD ELLIS INVESTORS INC - Form S-4

Table of Contents 16



Table of Contents

offices in the Philippines, Thailand, Indonesia and Vietnam that generate royalty fees and support cross-referral arrangements on terms similar to
those with our affiliated offices in our EMEA segment. The Pacific region includes Australia and New Zealand. Our Asia Pacific segment
accounted for 11% and 12% of our revenue for the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009, respectively.

Global Investment Management

Our indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, CB Richard Ellis Investors, L.L.C. and its global affiliates, which we also refer to as CBRE Investors,
provide investment management services to clients/partners that include pension plans, foundations, endowments and other organizations
seeking to generate returns and diversification through investment in real estate. It sponsors investment programs that span the risk/return
spectrum across three continents: North America, Europe and Asia. In higher yield strategies, CBRE Investors and its investment teams
�co-invest� with its limited partners.

CBRE Investors is organized into three primary investment execution groups according to strategy, which include direct real estate investments
through the Managed Accounts Group (low risk), Strategic Partners (higher yielding strategies) and indirect real estate investments in real estate
securities and unlisted property funds (multiple risk strategies). CBRE Investors closed approximately $5.3 billion of new acquisitions and
liquidated $1.2 billion of investments in 2008. Assets under management have increased from $6.1 billion at December 31, 1998 to $38.5 billion
at December 31, 2008, representing an approximately 20% compound annual growth rate. Our Global Investment Management segment
accounted for 3% and 4% of our revenue for the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009, respectively.

Development Services

Our indirect wholly-owned subsidiary Trammell Crow Company and certain of its subsidiaries provide development services primarily in the
United States to users of and investors in commercial real estate, as well as for its own account. Trammell Crow Company pursues opportunistic
but risk-mitigated development and investment in commercial real estate across a wide spectrum of property types, including industrial, office
and retail properties; healthcare facilities of all types (medical office buildings, hospitals and ambulatory surgery centers); higher education
facilities, primarily student housing; and residential/mixed-use projects. Our Development Services segment accounted for 2% of our revenue
for both the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009.

Trammell Crow Company acts as the manager of development projects, providing services that are vital in all stages of the process, including:
(i) site identification, due diligence and acquisition; (ii) evaluating project feasibility, budgeting, scheduling and cash flow analysis;
(iii) procurement of approvals and permits, including zoning and other entitlements; (iv) project finance advisory services; (v) coordination of
project design and engineering; (vi) construction bidding and management as well as tenant finish coordination; and (vii) project close-out and
tenant move coordination. Trammell Crow Company may pursue development and investment activity on behalf of its user and investor clients
(with no ownership), in partnership with its clients (through co-investment�either on an individual project basis or through a fund or program) or
for its own account (100% ownership).

At December 31, 2008, Trammell Crow Company had $5.6 billion of development projects in process. Additionally, the inventory of pipeline
deals (those projects we are pursuing, which we believe have a greater than 50% chance of closing or where land has been acquired and the
project construction start is more than twelve months out) was $2.5 billion at December 31, 2008.
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Industry Overview

Our business covers all aspects of the commercial real estate services industry, including commercial property and corporate facilities
management, tenant representation, property/agency leasing, property sales, valuation, real estate investment management, commercial
mortgage origination and servicing, capital markets (equity and debt) solutions, development services and proprietary research.

We review, on a quarterly basis, various internally-generated statistics and estimates regarding both office and industrial space within the U.S.
commercial real estate services industry, including the total available �stock� of rentable space and the average rent per square foot of space. Our
management believes that changes in the addressable commercial rental market represented by the product of available stock and rent per square
foot provide a reliable estimate of changes in the overall commercial real estate services industry because nearly all segments within the industry
are affected by changes in these two measurements. We estimate that the product of available stock and rent per square foot grew at a compound
annual growth rate of approximately 4% from 1998 through 2008.

We believe the current key drivers of revenue growth for the largest commercial real estate services companies are primarily: (1) the continued
outsourcing of commercial real estate services due to the motivation to reduce costs, improve execution across markets and increase operational
efficiency, (2) the consolidation of clients� activities with fewer providers in order to obtain more consistent and efficient execution across
markets and economies of scale, (3) the institutional ownership of commercial real estate, which we believe leads to increased outsourcing and
consolidation of real estate services vendors, and (4) attracting and retaining talent.

Our Competitive Positions

Global Brand and Market Leading Positions. For over 100 years, we have built CB Richard Ellis into one of the foremost brands in the
industry. We are the world�s largest commercial real estate services provider, based on 2008 revenue, and one of only three commercial real
estate services companies with a global footprint. As a result of our strong brand and global footprint, large corporations, institutional owners
and users of real estate recognize us as a leading provider of world-class, comprehensive real estate services. Operating under the global CB
Richard Ellis brand name, we are a leader in many of the local markets in which we operate, including New York, Los Angeles, Chicago and
London.

Full Service Capabilities. We provide one of the broadest ranges of first-class real estate services in the industry and provide these services in
major metropolitan areas throughout the world. When combined with our extensive global reach and localized market knowledge, this full range
of real estate services enables us to provide world-class service to our multi-regional and multi-national clients, as well as to maximize our
revenue per client.

Strong Client Relationships and Client-tailored Service. We have forged long-term relationships with many of our clients. During the year
ended December 31, 2008, our clients included more than 85 of the Fortune 100 companies. In order to better satisfy the needs of our largest
clients and to capture cross-selling opportunities, we have organized several fully-integrated client coverage teams comprised of senior
management, a global relationship manager and regional and product specialists.

Attractive Business Model. Our business model features a diversified service offering and client base, recurring revenue streams, a variable cost
structure, low capital requirements and a strong senior management team and workforce.
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Diversified Service Offering and Client Base. Our broad service offering, global footprint and extensive client relationships provide us with a
diversified revenue base. No individual client accounted for more than 3% of our revenues on a global basis in 2008. For 2008, we estimate that
corporations accounted for approximately 39% of our revenue, insurance companies and banks accounted for approximately 23% of our
revenue, pension funds and their advisors accounted for approximately 11% of our revenue, individuals and partnerships accounted for
approximately 9% of our revenue, REITs accounted for approximately 5% of our revenue and other types of clients accounted for the remainder
of our revenue.

Recurring Revenue Streams. Our years of strong local market presence have allowed us to develop significant repeat business from existing
clients, which we estimate accounted for approximately 61% of our 2008 revenue. This includes referrals associated with our contractual
fee-for-services businesses, which generally involve facilities management, property management and mortgage loan servicing, as well as asset
management provided by CBRE Investors. Our contractual, fee-for-services business represented approximately 37% of our 2008 revenue.

Variable Cost Structure. Compensation is our largest expense and our sales and leasing professionals are generally paid on a commission and
bonus basis, which correlates with our revenue performance. This cost structure provides us with flexibility to mitigate the negative effect on our
operating margins during difficult market conditions, such as those experienced in 2008. However, our cost structure also includes significant
other operating expenses that may not be correlated to our revenue performance, including office lease and information technology and other
support services expanding along with insurance premiums.

Low Capital Requirements. Our business model is structured to provide value-added services with low capital intensity. During 2008, our net
capital expenditures were 0.8% of our revenue.

Strong Senior Management Team and Workforce. Our most important asset is our people. We have recruited a talented and motivated workforce
of approximately 30,000 employees worldwide, excluding affiliate offices, who are supported by a strong and deep senior management team
consisting of a number of highly-respected executives, most of whom have over 20 years of broad experience in the real estate industry. In
addition, we use equity compensation to align the interests of our senior management team with the interests of our stockholders.

Our Long-Term Business Strategy

We believe we have built the premier integrated global services platform in our industry, which gives us a distinct competitive advantage. We
believe that we offer the commercial real estate services industry�s most complete suite of services and that we have a leadership position in
many of the top business centers around the world. Our primary business objective is to leverage this platform on a global basis in order to
garner an increasing share of industry revenues relative to our competitors. We believe this will enable us to maximize our long-term cash flow
and sustain our competitive advantage. Our strategy to achieve these business objectives consists of several elements:

Focus on Improving Operating Efficiency. We have been focused for several years on efficiency improvements and contribution enhancements
from our internal support services and functions including marketing, travel and entertainment as well as reassessments of total headcount. We
believe our efforts have helped to lower operating costs, support profit margins and improve overall performance. For example, in 2008, we took
aggressive actions to further improve efficiencies and contain costs in response to weakened macro market conditions. As a result of these
actions, operating expenses as a percentage of revenue only increased slightly to 34.1% in 2008 versus 33.0% for the year ended December 31,
2007, despite the significant decline in revenue. Further, these cost reduction efforts will eliminate significantly more expenses for 2009. We
will continue to look for ways to realize further operational efficiencies and cost savings in order to maximize our operating margins and cash
flow in the future.
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Increase Revenue from Large Clients. We plan to capitalize on our client management strategy for our large clients, which is designed to
provide them with a full range of services globally while maximizing our revenue per client. We deliver these services through relationship
management teams that are charged with thoroughly understanding our customers� business and real estate strategies and matching our services
to the customers� requirements. The global relationship manager is a highly seasoned professional who is focused on maximizing revenue per
client and who is compensated with a salary and a performance-based bonus. The team leader is supported by salaried professionals with
specialized expertise, such as marketing, financial analysis and construction, and, as needed, taps into our field-level transaction professionals
for execution of client strategies. We believe this approach to client management will lead to stronger client relationships and enable us to
maximize cross-selling opportunities and capture a larger share of our clients� commercial real estate services expenditures. For example:

� we generated repeat business in 2008 from approximately 61% of our U.S. real estate sales and leasing clients;

� more than 64% of our corporate services clients today purchase more than one service and, in many cases, more than two;

� the square footage we manage for our 15 largest U.S. asset services clients has grown by approximately 316% since 2001; and

� the 50 largest clients of the investment sales group within our U.S. real estate services line of business generated $85.2 million in
revenues in 2008�up approximately 44% from $59.1 million for the top 50 investment sales clients in 2003.

Capitalize on Cross-selling Opportunities. Because we believe cross-selling represents a large growth opportunity within the commercial real
estate services industry, we are committed to emphasizing this opportunity across all of our clients, services and regions. We organized
dedicated teams to assist and supplement our local market professionals in the pursuit of major assignments and to foster increased cross-selling
of the full range of our services. In addition, we have dedicated substantial resources and implemented several management initiatives to further
develop cross-selling opportunities, including our intensive training programs for sales and management professionals as well as a customer
relationship management database and sales management principles and incentives designed to improve individual productivity. We believe the
combination of these initiatives will enable us to further penetrate local markets and better capitalize on our global platform.

Expansion through In-fill Acquisitions. Strategic acquisitions have been and will continue to be an integral component of our growth plans.
Current market conditions have made new acquisitions more challenging, yet we believe that they will once again provide opportunities for
growth in the business in the future. We completed in-fill acquisitions for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $181 million during
2008, primarily in the first half of the year. Our acquirees were generally either quality regional firms or niche specialty firms that complement
our existing platform within a region, or affiliates in which, in some cases, we already held an equity interest. We believe that there are a number
of other smaller firms throughout the world that may be suitable acquisition candidates for us. We expect that each of these acquisitions would
generally be less than $100 million in total consideration and would add to our existing geographic and/or line of business platforms.

Our principal executive offices are located at 11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600, Los Angeles, California 90025. Our main telephone
number is (310) 405-8900.
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Included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus is information regarding the commercial real estate market, historical office vacancy
rates and absorption-to-completion ratios. This information was obtained from our subsidiary, CBRE Econometric Advisors (formerly known as
Torto Wheaton Research), which provides this information to paid subscribers on a regular basis. CBRE Econometric Advisors provides real
estate research data to many of the largest portfolio managers, insurance companies and pension funds in the United States.
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Summary of the Terms of the Exchange Offer

On June 18, 2009, we issued and sold $450,000,000 aggregate principal amount of the outstanding notes in a transaction exempt from
registration under the Securities Act. In this prospectus, the term �outstanding notes� refers to our 11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due
2017 and the related guarantees, as issued and sold on that date. The term �exchange notes� refers to our 11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes
due 2017 and the related guarantees, as registered under the Securities Act. The term �notes� refers, collectively, to the outstanding notes and
the exchange notes.

The summary below describes the principal terms of the exchange offer. See also the section of this prospectus titled �The Exchange Offer,�
which contains a more detailed description of the terms and conditions of the exchange offer.

General In connection with the offering of the outstanding notes, we entered into a registration
rights agreement with the initial purchasers in which we agreed, among other things, to
use our reasonable best efforts to complete the exchange offer within 220 days after the
issuance date of the outstanding notes.

You are entitled to exchange in the exchange offer your outstanding notes for exchange notes, which are identical in all material respects to the
outstanding notes except as follows:

�the exchange notes have been registered under the Securities Act;

�the exchange notes are not entitled to any registration rights that are applicable to
the outstanding notes under the registration rights agreement; and

�the additional interest provisions are no longer applicable.

The Exchange Offer We are offering to exchange up to $450,000,000 aggregate principal amount of our
11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2017 and the related guarantees, which have
been registered under the Securities Act, for any and all of our outstanding 11.625%
Senior Subordinated Notes due 2017 and the related guarantees.

You may only exchange outstanding notes in denominations of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.

Subject to the satisfaction or waiver of specified conditions, we will exchange the exchange notes for all outstanding notes that are validly
tendered and not validly withdrawn prior to the expiration of the exchange offer. We will cause the exchange to be effected promptly after the
expiration of the exchange offer.

Resale Based on interpretations by the staff of the SEC set forth in no-action letters issued to
third parties, we believe that the exchange notes issued pursuant to the exchange offer in
exchange for outstanding notes may be offered for resale, resold and otherwise
transferred by you (unless you are our �affiliate� within the meaning of Rule 405
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under the Securities Act) without compliance with the registration and prospectus
delivery provisions of the Securities Act, provided that:

�you are acquiring the exchange notes in the ordinary course of your business; and

�you have not engaged in, do not intend to engage in, and have no arrangement or
understanding with any person to participate in, a distribution of the exchange
notes.

If you are a broker-dealer and receive exchange notes for your own account in exchange for outstanding notes that you acquired as a result of
market-making activities or other trading activities, you must acknowledge that you will deliver this prospectus in connection with any resale of
the exchange notes. See �Plan of Distribution.�

Expiration Date The exchange offer expires at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on                     , 2009,
unless extended by us. We do not currently intend to extend the expiration date.

Withdrawal You may withdraw any tender of your outstanding notes at any time prior to the
expiration of the exchange offer. We will return to you any of your outstanding notes that
are not accepted for any reason for exchange, without expense to you, promptly after the
expiration or termination of the exchange offer.

Interest on the Exchange Notes and the Outstanding
Notes

Each exchange note bears interest at the rate of 11.625% per annum from the original
issuance date of the outstanding notes or from the most recent date on which interest has
been paid on the notes. The interest on the notes is payable on June 15 and December 15
of each year, beginning on December 15, 2009. No interest will be paid on outstanding
notes following their acceptance for exchange.

Conditions to the Exchange Offer The exchange offer is subject to customary conditions, which we may assert or waive.
See �The Exchange Offer�Conditions to the Exchange Offer.�

Procedures for Tendering Outstanding Notes If you wish to participate in the exchange offer, you must complete, sign and date the
accompanying letter of transmittal, or a facsimile of the letter of transmittal, according to
the instructions contained in this prospectus and the letter of transmittal. You must then
mail or otherwise deliver the letter of transmittal, or a facsimile of the letter of
transmittal, together with the outstanding notes and any other required documents, to the
exchange agent at the address set forth on the cover page of the letter of transmittal.

If you hold outstanding notes through The Depository Trust Company (�DTC�) and wish to participate in the exchange offer, you must

10

Edgar Filing: CB RICHARD ELLIS INVESTORS INC - Form S-4

Table of Contents 23



Table of Contents

comply with the procedures under DTC�s Automated Tender Offer Program by which you
will agree to be bound by the letter of transmittal. By signing, or agreeing to be bound by,
the letter of transmittal, you will represent to us that, among other things:

�you do not have an arrangement or understanding with any person or entity to
participate in the distribution of the exchange notes;

�you are not our �affiliate� within the meaning of Rule 405 under the Securities Act;

�you are not engaged in, and do not intend to engage in, a distribution of the
exchange notes;

�you are acquiring the exchange notes in the ordinary course of your business; and

�if you are a broker-dealer that receives exchange notes for your own account in
exchange for outstanding notes that were acquired as a result of market-making
activities, that you will deliver a prospectus, as required by law, in connection with
any resale of such exchange notes.

Special Procedures for Beneficial Owners If you are a beneficial owner of outstanding notes that are registered in the name of a
broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee, and you wish to tender
those outstanding notes in the exchange offer, you should contact the registered holder
promptly and instruct the registered holder to tender those outstanding notes on your
behalf. If you wish to tender on your own behalf, you must, prior to completing and
executing the letter of transmittal and delivering your outstanding notes, either make
appropriate arrangements to register ownership of the outstanding notes in your name or
obtain a properly completed bond power from the registered holder. The transfer of
registered ownership may take considerable time and may not be able to be completed
prior to the expiration date.

Guaranteed Delivery Procedures If you wish to tender your outstanding notes and your outstanding notes are not
immediately available or you cannot deliver your outstanding notes, the letter of
transmittal or any other required documents, or you cannot comply with the procedures
under DTC�s Automated Tender Offer Program for transfer of book-entry interests, prior
to the expiration date, you must tender your outstanding notes according to the
guaranteed delivery procedures described under �The Exchange Offer�Guaranteed Delivery
Procedures.�
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Effect on Holders of Outstanding Notes As a result of the making of, and upon acceptance for exchange of all validly tendered
outstanding notes pursuant to the terms of, the exchange offer, we will have fulfilled a
covenant under the registration rights agreement. Accordingly, there will be no increase
in the interest rate on the outstanding notes under the circumstances described in the
registration rights agreement. If you do not tender your outstanding notes in the exchange
offer, you will continue to be entitled to all the rights and limitations applicable to the
outstanding notes as set forth in the indenture under which the outstanding notes were
issued, except we will not have any further obligation to you to provide for the exchange
and registration of the outstanding notes and related guarantees under the registration
rights agreement. To the extent that outstanding notes are tendered and accepted in the
exchange offer, the trading market for outstanding notes could be adversely affected.

Consequences of Failure to Exchange All untendered outstanding notes will continue to be subject to the restrictions on transfer
set forth in the outstanding notes and in the indenture under which the outstanding notes
were issued. In general, the outstanding notes may not be offered or sold, unless
registered under the Securities Act, except pursuant to an exemption from, or in a
transaction not subject to, the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws. Other
than in connection with the exchange offer, we do not anticipate that we will register the
outstanding notes under the Securities Act.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the
Exchange Offer

The exchange of outstanding notes for exchange notes in the exchange offer will not be a
taxable event for United States federal income tax purposes. See �Material U.S. Federal
Income Tax Considerations�The Exchange Offer.�

Use of Proceeds We will not receive any cash proceeds from the issuance of exchange notes in the
exchange offer. See �Use of Proceeds.�

Exchange Agent Wells Fargo Bank, National Association is the exchange agent for the exchange offer.
The addresses and telephone numbers of the exchange agent are set forth under �The
Exchange Offer�Exchange Agent.�
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The Exchange Notes

The summary below describes the principal terms of the exchange notes. The �Description of the Notes� section of this prospectus contains a
more detailed description of the terms and conditions of the outstanding notes and the exchange notes. The exchange notes will have terms
identical in all material respects to the outstanding notes, except that the exchange notes will not contain terms with respect to transfer
restrictions, registration rights and additional interest for failure to observe certain obligations in the registration rights agreement. The
exchange notes will evidence the same debt as the corresponding outstanding notes. The exchange notes will be issued under and entitled to the
benefits of the same indenture under which the outstanding notes were issued, and the exchange notes and the outstanding notes will constitute a
single class for all purposes under the indenture.

Issuer CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc.

Securities Offered $450,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of 11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due
2017 and the related guarantees.

Maturity June 15, 2017.

Interest Rate The exchange notes bear interest at a rate of 11.625% per annum.

Interest Payment Dates The interest on the exchange notes is payable on June 15 and December 15 of each year,
beginning on December 15, 2009. Interest accrues from the original issuance date of the
outstanding notes or from the most recent date on which interest has been paid on the
notes.

Guarantees CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. and each subsidiary of CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc. that
guarantees our obligations under the credit agreement will also fully and unconditionally
guarantee the exchange notes on a senior subordinated unsecured basis. The guarantees
by the guarantors of the exchange notes will be pari passu to all existing and future
senior subordinated indebtedness of the guarantors.

Ranking The exchange notes will be our senior subordinated unsecured obligations. They will rank
equal in right of payment with our existing and future senior subordinated indebtedness
and senior in right of payment to any of our existing and future subordinated
indebtedness. The exchange notes will be subordinated to our existing and future senior
indebtedness, effectively subordinated to all of our secured debt to the extent of the value
of the assets securing such debt and structurally subordinated to all of the existing and
future liabilities of our subsidiaries that do not guarantee the notes. As of June 30, 2009,
CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc., excluding its subsidiaries, had approximately $1.8 billion
of senior secured indebtedness. CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. and each subsidiary
guarantor of CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc., as the guarantors had approximately $1.9
billion of senior secured indebtedness, including guarantees of our indebtedness and
short-term borrowings of $145.7 million related to our wholly-owned subsidiary, CBRE
Capital Markets, Inc.�s warehouse lines of credit (principal outstanding thereunder not
guaranteed by us) and $5.1 million of recourse notes
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payable on real estate. As of June 30, 2009, our non-guarantor subsidiaries had $617.3
million of indebtedness, of which $573.0 million is non-recourse to us.

Optional Redemption At any time prior to June 15, 2013, we may redeem the exchange notes, in whole or in
part, at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount, plus an applicable �make-whole�
premium and accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the redemption date, as described
under the caption �Description of the Notes�Optional Redemption.� At any time and from
time to time after June 15, 2013, we may redeem the exchange notes, in whole or in part,
at the redemption prices specified under the caption �Description of the Notes�Optional
Redemption,� plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the date of redemption.

Until June 15, 2012, we can choose to redeem the exchange notes in an amount not to exceed 35% of the principal amount of the exchange notes
together with any additional notes issued under the indenture with money we or CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. raises in certain equity offerings as
described under the caption �Description of the Notes�Optional Redemption.�

Change of Control If a change of control occurs, we must give holders of the exchange notes an opportunity
to sell to us their exchange notes at a purchase price equal to 101% of the principal
amount of the exchange notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the purchase
date, subject to certain conditions. See �Description of the Notes�Change of Control.�

Restrictive Covenants The indenture governing the exchange notes contains covenants that limit our ability and
the ability of certain of our subsidiaries to:

�incur or guarantee additional indebtedness;

�pay dividends or distributions on capital stock or redeem or repurchase capital
stock;

�make investments;

�create restrictions on the payment of dividends or other amounts to us;

�sell stock of our subsidiaries;

�transfer or sell assets;

�create liens;

�enter into transactions with affiliates; and

�enter into mergers or consolidations.
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At such time as the ratings assigned to the exchange notes are investment grade ratings by both Moody�s Investors Service and Standard and
Poor�s Ratings Services, the foregoing covenants will cease to be in effect with the exception of the covenants that contain limitations on, among
other things, the designation of restricted and unrestricted subsidiaries, liens, and certain consolidations, mergers and transfers of assets. All of
these restrictions and prohibitions are subject to a number of important qualifications and exceptions. See �Description of the Notes�Certain
Covenants.�

Book-Entry The exchange notes will be issued in book-entry form and will be represented by global
certificates deposited with, or on behalf of, DTC and registered in the name of Cede &
Co., DTC�s nominee. Beneficial interests in the exchange notes will be shown on, and
transfers will be effected only through, records maintained by DTC or its nominee; and
these interests may not be exchanged for certificated notes, except in limited
circumstances. See �Description of the Notes�Book-Entry, Delivery and Form� and
�Description of the Notes�Exchange of Global Notes for Certificated Notes.�

No Listing The exchange notes will not be listed on any securities exchange or market.
Risk Factors

You should carefully consider all of the information included and incorporated by reference in this prospectus. See �Risk Factors� included in this
prospectus beginning on page 19. In addition, you should review the information set forth under �Forward-Looking Statements� before deciding to
tender your outstanding notes in the exchange offer.
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Summary Historical Consolidated Financial Data

The following table sets forth our summary historical consolidated financial information for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2008 and for the six months ended June 30, 2008 and 2009. The statement of operations data, the statement of cash flows data and
the other data for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2007 and 2008 and the balance sheet data as of December 31, 2007 and 2008 were
derived from our audited consolidated financial statements included in our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September 11,
2009, which is incorporated by reference in this prospectus. The balance sheet data as of December 31, 2006 was derived from our audited
consolidated financial statements that are not incorporated by reference in this prospectus. The statement of operations data, the statement of
cash flows data and the other data for the six months ended June 30, 2008 and 2009 and the balance sheet data as of June 30, 2009 were derived
from our unaudited consolidated financial statements included in our Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2009, which is
incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

The summary financial data presented below is not necessarily indicative of our results of future operations and should be read in conjunction
with our consolidated financial statements and the information included under the heading �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations� included in our Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2009 and our Current Report on Form
8-K filed with the SEC on September 11, 2009, each of which is incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

Some of the financial data contained in this prospectus reflects the effects of, and may not total due to, rounding.

Year Ended
December 31,

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2006 (1) 2007 2008 2008 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Statement of Operations Data:
Revenue $ 4,032,027 $ 6,034,249 $ 5,128,817 $ 2,545,798 $ 1,846,116
Operating income (loss) 550,139 698,971 (788,469) 158,181 44,403
Interest income 9,822 29,004 17,762 9,707 3,542
Interest expense 45,007 162,991 167,156 84,565 82,216
Loss on extinguishment of debt 33,847 � � � 29,255
Income (loss) from continuing operations 324,691 399,746 (1,076,489) 29,410 (68,125) 
Income from discontinued operations, net of income
taxes � 5,308 26,748 � �
Net income (loss) 324,691 405,054 (1,049,741) 29,410 (68,125) 
Net income (loss) attributable to non-controlling
interests 6,120 14,549 (37,675) (7,607) (24,799) 
Net income (loss) attributable to CB Richard Ellis
Group, Inc. 318,571 390,505 (1,012,066) 37,017 (43,326) 

Statement of Cash Flows Data:
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 430,044 $ 648,210 $ (130,373) $ (380,067) $ (82,719) 
Net cash used in investing activities (2,061,933) (284,421) (419,009) (274,200) (63,550) 
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 1,419,560 (277,253) 373,959 550,553 289,408

Other Data:
EBITDA (2) $ 653,524 $ 834, 264 $ 457,021 $ 187,491 $ 106,820
Capital expenditures, net of concessions received 44,732 77,735 40,262 19,494 5,301
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges (3) 5.24 3.87 N/A 1.87 N/A
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As of December 31, As of
June 30,
20092006 (1) 2007 2008

(dollars in thousands)
Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 244,476 $ 342,874 $ 158,823 $ 309,520
Total assets 5,944,631 6,242,573 4,726,414 4,418,978
Long-term debt, including current portion 2,078,509 1,788,726 2,077,421 2,210,755
Notes payable on real estate (4) 347,033 466,032 617,663 572,215
Total liabilities 4,684,854 4,990,417 4,380,691 3,932,658
Total CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. stockholders� equity 1,181,641 988,543 114,686 273,466

Note:We have not declared any cash dividends on our Class A common stock for the periods shown.

(1) The results for the year ended December 31, 2006 include the operations of Trammell Crow Company from December 20, 2006, the date we acquired
Trammell Crow Company.

(2) EBITDA represents earnings before net interest expense, loss on extinguishment of debt, income taxes, depreciation and amortization, and goodwill and other
non-amortizable intangible asset impairment. Our management believes EBITDA is useful in evaluating our operating performance compared to that of other
companies in our industry because the calculation of EBITDA generally eliminates the effects of financing and income taxes and the accounting effects of
capital spending and acquisitions, which would include impairment charges of goodwill and intangible assets created from acquisitions. Such items may vary
for different companies for reasons unrelated to overall operating performance. As a result, our management uses EBITDA as a measure to evaluate the
operating performance of our various business segments and for other discretionary purposes, including as a significant component when measuring our
operating performance under our employee incentive programs. Additionally, we believe EBITDA is useful to investors to assist them in getting a more
accurate picture of our results from operations.

However, EBITDA is not a recognized measurement under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, or GAAP, and when analyzing our operating
performance, readers should use EBITDA in addition to, and not as an alternative for, net income as determined in accordance with GAAP. Because not all
companies use identical calculations, our presentation of EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other companies. Furthermore, EBITDA
is not intended to be a measure of free cash flow for our management�s discretionary use, as it does not consider certain cash requirements such as tax and debt
service payments. The amounts shown for EBITDA also differ from the amounts calculated under similarly titled definitions in our debt instruments, which are
further adjusted to reflect certain other cash and non-cash charges and are used to determine compliance with financial covenants and our ability to engage in
certain activities, such as incurring additional debt and making certain restricted payments.

EBITDA is calculated as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2006 2007 2008 2008 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Net income (loss) attributable to CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. $ 318,571 $ 390,505 $ (1,012,066) $ 37,017 $ (43,326) 
Add:
Depreciation and amortization (i) 67,595 113,694 102,909 48,824 49,558
Goodwill and other non-amortizable intangible asset impairment � � 1,159,406 � �
Interest expense (ii) 45,007 164,829 167,805 84,565 82,216
Loss on extinguishment of debt 33,847 � � � 29,255
Provision for income taxes (iii) 198,326 194,255 56,853 26,792 (7,341) 
Less:
Interest income (iv) 9,822 29,019 17,886 9,707 3,542

EBITDA (v) $ 653,524 $ 834,264 $ 457,021 $ 187,491 $ 106,820

(i) Includes depreciation and amortization related to discontinued operations of $0.4 million and $0.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2008, respectively.
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respectively.

(iii) Includes provision for income taxes related to discontinued operations of $1.6 million and $6.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2008, respectively.
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(iv) Includes interest income related to discontinued operations of $0.01 million and $0.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2008,
respectively.

(v) Includes EBITDA related to discontinued operations of $6.5 million and $16.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2008, respectively.

(3) For purposes of calculating this ratio, earnings consist of the sum of (i) income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes, (ii) distributed earnings
of unconsolidated subsidiaries and (iii) fixed charges, minus equity income (loss) from unconsolidated subsidiaries. Fixed charges consist of the sum of
(i) portion of rental expense applicable to interest, (ii) interest expense and (iii) loss on extinguishment of debt. The ratio of earnings to fixed charges was less
than one-to-one for the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009. Additional earnings of $867.5 million and $32.9 million
would be needed to have a one-to-one ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009,
respectively.

(4) Notes payable on real estate disclosed here includes the current and long-term portions of notes payable on real estate as well as notes payable included in
liabilities related to real estate and other assets held for sale.
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RISK FACTORS

Before deciding to tender your outstanding notes in the exchange offer, you should consider the risks described below and the other information
included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. Any of the following risks could materially and adversely affect our business, financial
condition or results of operations. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to us or those we currently view to be immaterial may
also materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of operations. In any such case, the market price of our
exchange notes could decline and you could lose all or part of your investment. In addition, we may not be able to make payments of interest and
principal on the exchange notes.

Risks Relating to the Exchange Offer

If you do not exchange your outstanding notes in the exchange offer, the transfer restrictions currently applicable to your outstanding notes
will remain in force and the market price of your outstanding notes could decline.

If you do not exchange your outstanding notes for exchange notes in the exchange offer, then you will continue to be subject to the transfer
restrictions on the outstanding notes as set forth in the offering memorandum distributed in connection with the private offering of the
outstanding notes. In general, the outstanding notes may not be offered or sold unless they are registered, or exempt from registration, under the
Securities Act (including pursuant to Rule 144 under the Securities Act, as and when available) and applicable state securities laws. Except as
required by the registration rights agreement, we do not intend to register resales of the outstanding notes under the Securities Act. You should
refer to �Prospectus Summary�Summary of the Terms of the Exchange Offer� and �The Exchange Offer� for information on how to tender your
outstanding notes.

The tender of outstanding notes under the exchange offer will reduce the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding notes, which may have
an adverse effect upon, and increase the volatility of, the market prices of the outstanding notes due to reduction in liquidity. In addition, if you
do not exchange your outstanding notes in the exchange offer, you will no longer be entitled to exchange your outstanding notes for exchange
notes registered under the Securities Act and you will no longer be entitled to have your outstanding notes registered for resale under the
Securities Act.

Your ability to transfer the exchange notes may be limited by the absence of an active trading market, and there is no assurance that any
active trading market will develop for the exchange notes.

We do not intend to apply for listing of the exchange notes on a securities exchange or market. The exchange notes are a new issue of securities
for which there is no established public market. The initial purchasers in the private offering of the outstanding notes have advised us that they
intend to make a market in the exchange notes as permitted by applicable laws and regulations; however, the initial purchasers are not obligated
to make a market in any of the exchange notes, and they may discontinue their market-making activities at any time without notice. In addition,
such market-making activity may be limited during the pendency of the exchange offer. Therefore, an active market for any of the exchange
notes may not develop or, if developed, it may not continue. In addition, subsequent to their initial issuance, the exchange notes may trade at a
discount from their initial offering price, depending upon prevailing interest rates, the market for similar notes, our performance and other
factors.
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Risks Relating to the Notes

We may not have the ability to raise the funds necessary to finance a change of control offer.

Upon the occurrence of a change of control, we will be required to offer to repurchase all of the notes. We cannot assure you that there will be
sufficient funds available for us to make any required repurchases of the notes upon a change of control. In addition, our second amended and
restated credit agreement provides that the occurrence of a change of control constitutes a default. Our failure to purchase tendered notes would
constitute a default under the indenture governing the notes, which, in turn, would constitute a default under the credit agreement. See
�Description of the Notes�Change of Control.�

A subsidiary guarantee could be voided if it constitutes a fraudulent transfer under U.S. bankruptcy or similar state law, which would
prevent the holders of the notes from relying on that subsidiary to satisfy claims.

Under U.S. bankruptcy law and comparable provisions of state fraudulent transfer laws, a subsidiary guarantee can be voided, or claims under
the subsidiary guarantee may be subordinated to all other debts of that subsidiary guarantor if, among other things, the subsidiary guarantor, at
the time it incurred the indebtedness evidenced by its subsidiary guarantee or, in some states, when payments become due under the subsidiary
guarantee, received less than reasonably equivalent value or fair consideration for the incurrence of the subsidiary guarantee and;

� was insolvent or rendered insolvent by reason of such incurrence;

� was engaged in a business or transaction for which the subsidiary guarantor�s remaining assets constituted unreasonably small capital;
or

� intended to incur, or believed that it would incur, debts beyond its ability to pay those debts as they mature.
A subsidiary guarantee may also be voided, without regard to the above factors, if a court found that the subsidiary guarantor entered into the
subsidiary guarantee with the actual intent to hinder, delay or defraud its creditors.

A court would likely find that a subsidiary guarantor did not receive reasonably equivalent value or fair consideration for its subsidiary
guarantee if the subsidiary guarantor did not substantially benefit directly or indirectly from the issuance of the notes. If a court were to void a
subsidiary guarantee, you would no longer have a claim against the subsidiary guarantor. Sufficient funds to repay the notes may not be
available from other sources, including the remaining guarantors, if any. In addition, the court might direct you to repay any amounts that you
already received from the subsidiary guarantor.

The measures of insolvency for purposes of fraudulent transfer laws vary depending upon the governing law. Generally, a subsidiary guarantor
would be considered insolvent if:

� the sum of its debts, including contingent liabilities, was greater than the fair saleable value of all its assets;

� the present fair saleable value of its assets was less than the amount that would be required to pay its probable liability on its existing
debts, including contingent liabilities, as they became absolute and mature; or

� it could not pay its debts as they became due.
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Each subsidiary guarantee contains a provision intended to limit the subsidiary guarantor�s liability to the maximum amount that it could incur
without causing the incurrence of obligations under its subsidiary guarantee to be a fraudulent transfer. This provision may not be effective to
protect the subsidiary guarantees from being voided under fraudulent transfer law.

The notes are not guaranteed by all of our subsidiaries.

The notes are not guaranteed by a number of our subsidiaries. As a result, if we default on our obligations under the notes, you will not have any
claims against any of our subsidiaries that do not provide guarantees of the notes. Certain of our foreign subsidiaries are co-borrowers under our
credit agreement but do not guarantee our obligations thereunder and also do not guarantee the notes. For the year ended December 31, 2008 and
the six months ended June 30, 2009, revenues of our non-guarantor subsidiaries constituted approximately 40% and 39%, respectively, of our
consolidated revenues, and operating (loss) income of such non-guarantor subsidiaries was approximately $(23.8) million and $8.1 million,
respectively. As of June 30, 2009, the total assets of such non-guarantor subsidiaries constituted approximately 48% of our consolidated total
assets, and the total indebtedness of such non-guarantor subsidiaries was $617.3 million, of which $573.0 million is non-recourse to us.

The notes are contractually junior in right of payment to our senior debt and the guarantees are contractually junior to all senior
indebtedness of the guarantors.

The notes are contractually junior in right of payment to all of our senior indebtedness and the guarantees are contractually junior in right of
payment to all senior indebtedness of the guarantors. As of June 30, 2009, CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc., excluding its subsidiaries, had
approximately $1.8 billion of senior secured indebtedness. CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. and each subsidiary guarantor of CB Richard Ellis
Services, Inc., as the guarantors had approximately $1.9 billion of senior secured indebtedness, including guarantees of our indebtedness and
short-term borrowings of $145.7 million related to our wholly-owned subsidiary, CBRE Capital Markets, Inc.�s warehouse lines of credit
(principal outstanding thereunder not guaranteed by us) and $5.1 million of recourse notes payable on real estate.

We may not pay principal, premium, if any, interest or other amounts on the notes in the event of a payment default in respect of certain senior
indebtedness, including debt under our credit agreement, unless the indebtedness has been paid in full in cash or the default has been cured or
waived. In addition, if certain other defaults regarding our senior indebtedness occur, we may not be permitted to pay any amount on the notes or
any guarantee for a designated period of time. If we are, or any of the guarantors are declared bankrupt or insolvent, or if there is a payment
default under, or an acceleration of, any senior indebtedness, we are required to pay the lenders under our credit agreement and any other
creditors who are holders of senior indebtedness in full before we apply any of our assets to pay you. Accordingly, we may not have enough
assets to pay you.

The notes were issued with original issue discount for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

The notes were issued with original issue discount (�OID�) for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Consequently, in addition to the stated interest on
the notes, U.S. Holders (as defined in �Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations�) are required to include amounts representing the OID
in gross income on a constant yield basis for U.S. federal income tax purposes in advance of the receipt of cash payments to which such income
is attributable. For more information, see �Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations.�

Ratings of the notes may affect the market price and marketability of the notes.

The notes are rated by Moody�s Investors Service, Inc. and Standard & Poor�s Ratings Services, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc.
Such ratings are limited in scope, and do not address all material risks relating to an investment in the notes, but rather reflect only the view of
each rating agency at the time the rating is issued. An explanation of the significance of such rating may be obtained from such rating agency.
There is no
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assurance that such credit ratings will remain in effect for any given period of time or that such ratings will not be lowered, suspended or
withdrawn entirely by the rating agencies, if, in each rating agency�s judgment, circumstances so warrant. It is also possible that such ratings may
be lowered in connection with future events, such as future acquisitions. Holders of notes will have no recourse against us or any other parties in
the event of a change in or suspension or withdrawal of such ratings. Any lowering, suspension or withdrawal of such ratings may have an
adverse effect on the market price or marketability of the notes.

Risks Relating to Our Business

The success of our business is significantly related to general economic conditions and, accordingly, our business has been and could
continue to be harmed by the economic slowdown and downturn in real estate asset values, property sales and leasing activities.

Periods of economic slowdown or recession, significantly rising interest rates, declining employment levels, decreasing demand for real estate,
declining real estate values, or the public perception that any of these events may occur, can reduce volumes for many of our business lines.
These economic conditions have resulted in and could continue to result in a general decline in acquisition, disposition and leasing activity, as
well as a general decline in the value of real estate and in rents, which in turn would reduce revenue from property management fees and
brokerage commissions derived from property sales, leases and mortgage brokerage as well as revenues associated with investment management
and/or development activities. In addition, these conditions have led and could continue to lead to a decline in property sales prices as well as a
decline in funds invested in existing commercial real estate assets and properties planned for development. Because our development and
investment strategy often entails making relatively modest investments alongside our investor clients, our ability to conduct these activities
depends in part on the supply of investment capital for commercial real estate and related assets. Economic downturns have reduced, and may
continue to reduce, the amount of loan originations and related servicing by our commercial mortgage brokerage business.

During an economic downturn, it may also take longer for us to dispose of real estate investments or the selling prices may be lower than
originally anticipated. As a result, the carrying value of our real estate investments may become impaired and we could record losses as a result
of such impairment or we could experience reduced profitability related to declines in real estate values. Further, as a result of our debt level and
the terms of our existing debt instruments, our exposure to adverse general economic conditions is heightened.

Recently, the availability and cost of credit, a declining real estate market (in particular, in those markets in which we have generated significant
transaction revenues in the past, such as the United States) and geopolitical issues have contributed to increased volatility and diminished
expectations for the economy and the markets going forward. These factors, combined with volatile oil prices, declining business and consumer
confidence and increased unemployment, have precipitated an economic slowdown and a global recession. The fragility of the credit markets
and the current economic environment have impacted real estate services companies like ours through liquidity restrictions, falling transaction
volumes, lower real estate valuations, market volatility and fluctuations, and loss of confidence. Similar to other commercial real estate services
firms, our transaction volumes fell throughout 2008 and the first half of 2009 and our stock price has declined significantly.

These negative general economic conditions could continue to reduce the overall amount of sale and leasing activity in the commercial real
estate industry, and hence the demand for our services. We are unable to predict the likely duration and severity of the current disruption in
financial markets and adverse economic conditions in the United States and other countries. Our revenues and profitability depend on the overall
demand for our services from our clients. While it is possible that the increase in the number of distressed sales and resulting decrease in asset
prices will eventually translate to greater market activity, the current overall reduction in sales transaction volume continues to materially and
adversely impact our business.
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If the conditions prevalent in the economy and the real estate industry in 2008 continue for an extended period or worsen in the future, our
business performance and profitability could continue to fall. If this were to occur, we could fail to comply with certain financial covenants in
our credit agreement which would force us to seek another waiver and amendment with the lenders under our credit agreement, and no assurance
can be given that we will be able to obtain any necessary waivers or amendments on satisfactory terms, if at all. In addition, in an extreme
deterioration of our business, we could have insufficient liquidity to meet our debt service obligations when they come due in future years. If we
fail to meet our payment or other obligations under our credit agreement, the lenders under the agreement will be entitled to proceed against the
collateral granted to them to secure the debt owed.

Recent adverse developments in the credit markets and the risk of continued market deterioration have adversely affected and may continue
to adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition.

Our capital markets business, which includes debt and equity financing services, investment property sales, Global Investment Management and
Development Services businesses, are sensitive to credit cost and availability as well as market place liquidity. Additionally, the revenues in all
of our businesses are dependent to some extent on the overall volume of activity (and pricing) in the commercial real estate market. In 2008, the
credit markets experienced a disruption of unprecedented magnitude. This disruption has reduced the availability and significantly increased the
cost of most sources of funding. In some cases, these sources have been eliminated.

Disruptions in the credit markets have adversely affected, and may continue to adversely affect, our business of providing advisory services to
owners, investors and occupiers of real estate in connection with the leasing, disposition and acquisition of property. If our clients are unable to
procure credit on favorable terms, there may be fewer completed leasings, dispositions and acquisitions of property. For example, during 2007,
we generated approximately 12% of our revenue from U.S. investment property sales and financing activities. For 2008, largely due to credit
market and liquidity disruptions, our U.S. investment property sales and financing activities accounted for only approximately 7% of our
revenue. U.S. investment property sales and financing activity remained weak through the first half of 2009. In addition, if purchasers of real
estate are not able to procure favorable financing resulting in the lack of disposition opportunities for our funds and projects, our Global
Investment Management and Development Services businesses will be unable to generate incentive fees and we may also experience losses of
co-invested equity capital if the disruption causes a permanent decline in the value of investments made.

The scope of the recent credit market disruption has been well beyond what any market participant anticipated. As a result, the depth and
duration of the current credit market and liquidity disruptions are impossible to predict. This limits our ability to develop future business plans
and we believe that it limits the ability of other participants in the credit markets and commercial real estate markets to do so as well. This
uncertainty may lead market participants to act more conservatively than in recent history, which may amplify decreases in demand and pricing
in the markets we serve.

Our debt instruments impose operating and financial restrictions on us and, in the event of a default, all of our borrowings would become
immediately due and payable.

Our debt instruments, including our credit agreement, impose, and the terms of any future debt may impose, operating and other restrictions on
us and many of our subsidiaries. These restrictions will affect, and in many respects will limit or prohibit, our ability and our guarantor
subsidiaries� abilities to:

� incur or guarantee additional indebtedness;

� pay dividends or make distributions on capital stock or redeem or repurchase capital stock;

� repurchase equity interests;
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� make investments;

� create restrictions on the payment of dividends or other amounts to us;

� transfer or sell assets, including the stock of subsidiaries;

� create liens;

� enter into transactions with affiliates;

� enter into sale/leaseback transactions; and

� enter into mergers or consolidations.
As detailed below, our credit agreement contains financial covenants that currently require us to maintain a maximum leverage ratio of
Consolidated EBITDA (as defined in our credit agreement) to total debt less available cash and a minimum coverage ratio of interest. Our ability
to meet these financial ratios can be affected by events beyond our control, and we cannot assure you that we will be able to meet those ratios
when required. Due to the decline in Consolidated EBITDA in recent periods, and if our Consolidated EBITDA continues to decline in future
periods, and we are unable to negotiate any additional amendment to our credit agreement, we may be unable to comply with the financial
covenants under our credit agreement in future periods. We actively managed our cost structure during 2008 and are continuing to further reduce
costs in 2009. As a result, our 2009 projections show that we will be in compliance with the minimum coverage ratio and the maximum leverage
ratio. If 2009 revenues are less than we projected, we will take further actions within our control and believe that such actions would allow us to
remain in compliance with our financial covenants.

A breach of any of these restrictive covenants or the inability to comply with the required financial ratios could result in a default under our debt
instruments. If any such default occurs, the lenders under our credit agreement may elect to declare all outstanding borrowings, together with
accrued interest and other fees, to be immediately due and payable. The lenders under our credit agreement also have the right in these
circumstances to terminate any commitments they have to provide further borrowings. If we are unable to repay outstanding borrowings when
due, the lenders under our credit agreement will have the right to proceed against the collateral granted to them to secure the debt, which
collateral is described in the immediately following risk factor. If the debt under our credit agreement were to be accelerated, we cannot give
assurance that this collateral would be sufficient to repay our debt.

The restrictions contained in our debt instruments could also:

� limit our ability to plan for or react to market conditions or meet capital needs or otherwise restrict our activities or business plans;
and

� adversely affect our ability to finance ongoing operations, strategic acquisitions, investments or other capital needs or to engage in
other business activities that would be in our interest.

If we fail to meet our payment or other obligations under our credit agreement, the lenders under such credit agreement could foreclose on,
and acquire control of, substantially all of our assets.

Our credit agreement is jointly and severally guaranteed by us and substantially all of our domestic subsidiaries. Borrowings under our credit
agreement are secured by a pledge of substantially all of the capital stock of our U.S. subsidiaries and 65% of the capital stock of certain
non-U.S. subsidiaries. In addition, in connection with any amendment to our credit agreement, we may need to grant additional collateral to the
lenders.
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Our substantial leverage and debt service obligations could harm our ability to operate our business, remain in compliance with debt
covenants and make payments on our debt.

We are highly leveraged and have significant debt service obligations. We borrowed approximately $2.1 billion of term loans under our credit
agreement in December 2006 to finance our acquisition of Trammell Crow Company and $300.0 million of additional term loans under our
credit agreement in March 2008. As of June 30, 2009, we had $2.3 billion of total recourse debt outstanding. For the year ended December 31,
2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009, our interest expense was approximately $167.2 million and $82.2 million, respectively. Our level
of indebtedness increases the possibility that we may be unable to generate cash sufficient to pay when due the principal of, interest on or other
amounts due in respect of our indebtedness. In addition, we may incur additional debt from time to time to finance strategic acquisitions,
investments, joint ventures or for other purposes, subject to the restrictions contained in the documents governing our indebtedness. If we incur
additional debt, the risks associated with our leverage, including our ability to service our debt, would increase. If we are required to seek an
amendment to our credit agreement, our debt service obligations may be substantially increased.

Our debt could have other important consequences, which include, but are not limited to, the following:

� we could be required to use a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to pay principal and interest on our debt;

� our interest expense could increase if interest rates increase because the loans under our credit agreement bear interest at floating
rates (and only a portion of this debt is at fixed interest rates accomplished through interest rate swaps);

� our leverage could increase our vulnerability to general economic downturns and adverse competitive and industry conditions,
placing us at a disadvantage compared to those of our competitors that are less leveraged;

� our debt service obligations could limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and in the commercial
real estate services industry;

� our failure to comply with the financial and other restrictive covenants in the documents governing our indebtedness, which, among
other things, require us to maintain specified financial ratios and limit our ability to incur additional debt and sell assets, could result
in an event of default that, if not cured or waived, results in foreclosure on substantially all of our assets; and

� our level of debt may restrict us from raising additional financing on satisfactory terms to fund working capital, strategic
acquisitions, investments, joint ventures and other general corporate requirements.

From time to time, Moody�s Investors Service, Inc. and Standard & Poor�s Ratings Services, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. rate
our significant outstanding debt. These ratings and any downgrades thereof may impact our ability to borrow under any new agreements in the
future, as well as the interest rates and other terms of any current or future borrowings, and could also cause a decline in the market price of our
Class A common stock.

We cannot be certain that our earnings will be sufficient to allow us to pay principal and interest on our debt and meet our other obligations. If
we do not have sufficient earnings, we may be required to seek to refinance all or part of our existing debt, sell assets, borrow more money or
sell more securities, none of which we can guarantee that we will be able to do and which, if accomplished, may adversely impact our stock
price.
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We are not restricted in the amount of additional recourse debt we are able to incur, which may intensify the risks associated with our
leverage, including our ability to service our indebtedness.

Subject to the maximum amounts of indebtedness permitted by our credit agreement covenants, we are not restricted in the amount of additional
recourse debt we are able to incur in connection with the financing of our development activities, and we may in the future incur such
indebtedness in order to decrease the amount of equity we invest in these activities. Subject to certain covenants in our various bank credit
agreements, we are also not restricted in the amount of additional recourse debt CBRE Capital Markets may incur in connection with funding
loan originations for multi-family properties having prior purchase commitments by a government sponsored entity.

The deteriorating financial condition and/or results of operations of certain of our clients could adversely affect our business.

We could be adversely affected by the actions and deteriorating financial condition and results of operations of certain of our clients. Our clients
include companies in the financial services industry, including commercial banks, investment banks and insurance companies, as well as the
automobile industry. Defaults or non-performance by, or even rumors or questions about, one or more financial services institutions, or the
financial services industry generally, have led to market-wide liquidity problems and could lead to losses or defaults by one or more of our
clients, which in turn, could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.

Any of our clients may experience a downturn in its business that may weaken its results of operations and financial condition. As a result, a
client may fail to make payments when due, become insolvent or declare bankruptcy. For example, in 2008, a significant customer of our
outsourcing business, Washington Mutual, was seized by federal regulators and sold to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Any client bankruptcy or
insolvency, or the failure of any client to make payments when due could result in material losses to our company. In particular, if any of our
significant clients becomes insolvent or suffers a downturn in its business, it may seriously harm our business. Bankruptcy filings by or relating
to one of our clients could bar us from collecting pre-bankruptcy debts from that client. A client bankruptcy would delay our efforts to collect
past due balances and could ultimately preclude full collection of these amounts. Any unsecured claim we hold against a bankrupt entity may be
paid only to the extent that funds are available and only in the same percentage as is paid to all other holders of unsecured claims. We may
recover substantially less than the full value of any unsecured claims in the event of the bankruptcy of a large client, which would adversely
impact our financial condition. We expect that the increasing weakness in the global economy will put additional financial stress on clients,
which may in turn negatively impact our ability to collect our receivables fully or in a timely manner.

Additionally, while no individual client accounted for more than 3% of our revenues on a global basis in 2008, certain corporate services and
property management client agreements require that we advance payroll and other vendor costs on behalf of clients. If such a client were to file
bankruptcy or otherwise fail, we may not be able to obtain reimbursement for the severance obligations we would incur as a result of the loss of
the client.

Our goodwill and other intangible assets could become further impaired, which may require us to take significant non-cash charges against
earnings.

Under current accounting guidelines, we must assess, at least annually and potentially more frequently, whether the value of our goodwill and
other intangible assets has been impaired. Any impairment of goodwill or other intangible assets as a result of such analysis would result in a
non-cash charge against earnings, which charge could materially adversely affect our reported results of operations and our stock price. Due to
the continuing economic uncertainty and credit crisis, we determined in December 2008 that the negative impact of the current global economic
slowdown and resulting decline in our stock price represented an adverse change in our business climate, requiring us to undertake an interim
evaluation of our goodwill and other intangible assets for impairment. During the year ended December 31, 2008, we incurred charges of $1.2
billion in connection
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with the impairment of goodwill and other non-amortizable intangible assets. As of December 31, 2008, our recorded goodwill was
approximately $1.3 billion; our other intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization, was approximately $311 million; and our total CB
Richard Ellis Group, Inc. stockholders� equity was approximately $115 million. As of December 31, 2008, our book value per share was $0.44. A
significant and sustained decline in our future cash flows, a significant adverse change in the economic environment, slower growth rates or if
our stock price falls below our net book value per share for a sustained period, it could result in the need to perform additional impairment
analysis in future periods. If we were to conclude that a future write-down of goodwill or other intangible assets is necessary, then we would
record such additional charges, which could materially adversely affect our results of operations.

Our success depends upon the retention of our senior management, as well as our ability to attract and retain qualified and experienced
employees (including those acquired through acquisitions).

Our continued success is highly dependent upon the efforts of our executive officers and other key employees, including Brett White, our Chief
Executive Officer and President. Mr. White and certain other key employees are not parties to employment agreements with us. We also are
highly dependent upon the retention of our property sales and leasing professionals, who generate a significant majority of our revenues, as well
as other revenue producing professionals. The departure of any of our key employees (including those acquired through acquisitions), or the loss
of a significant number of key revenue producers, if we are unable to quickly hire and integrate qualified replacements, could cause our
business, financial condition and results of operations to suffer. In addition, the growth of our business is largely dependent upon our ability to
attract and retain qualified support personnel in all areas of our business, including brokerage and property management personnel. Competition
for these personnel is intense and we may not be able to successfully recruit, integrate or retain sufficiently qualified personnel. We use equity
incentives to retain and incentivize our key personnel. In 2008, our stock price declined significantly, resulting in the decline in value of our
previously provided equity incentives, which may result in an increased risk of loss of these key personnel. If we are unable to attract and retain
these qualified personnel, our growth may be limited and our business and operating results could suffer.

Our international operations subject us to social, political and economic risks of doing business in foreign countries.

We conduct a significant portion of our business and employ a substantial number of people outside of the United States and as a result, we are
subject to risks associated with doing business globally. During 2008, we generated approximately 39% of our revenue from operations outside
the United States. Circumstances and developments related to international operations that could negatively affect our business, financial
condition or results of operations include, but are not limited to, the following factors:

� difficulties and costs of staffing and managing international operations in certain regions;

� currency restrictions, which may prevent the transfer of capital and profits to the United States;

� unexpected changes in regulatory requirements;

� potentially adverse tax consequences;

� the responsibility of complying with multiple and potentially conflicting laws, e.g., with respect to corrupt practices, employment
and licensing;

� the impact of regional or country-specific business cycles and economic instability;

� the geographic, language and cultural differences among personnel in different areas of the world;
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� greater difficulty in collecting accounts receivable in some geographic regions such as Asia, where many countries have
underdeveloped insolvency laws and clients are often slow to pay, and in some European countries, where clients also tend to delay
payments;

� political instability; and

� foreign ownership restrictions with respect to operations in countries such as China.
We have committed additional resources to expand our worldwide sales and marketing activities, to globalize our service offerings and products
in selected markets and to develop local sales and support channels. If we are unable to successfully implement these plans, to maintain adequate
long-term strategies that successfully manage the risks associated with our global business or to adequately manage operational fluctuations, our
business, financial condition or results of operations could be harmed.

In addition, our international operations and, specifically, the ability of our non-U.S. subsidiaries to dividend or otherwise transfer cash among
our subsidiaries, including transfers of cash to pay interest and principal on our debt, may be affected by currency exchange control regulations,
transfer pricing regulations and potentially adverse tax consequences, among other things.

Our revenue and earnings may be adversely affected by foreign currency fluctuations.

Our revenue from non-U.S. operations is denominated primarily in the local currency where the associated revenue was earned. During 2008,
approximately 39% of our revenue was transacted in currencies of foreign countries, the majority of which included the Euro, the British pound
sterling, the Canadian dollar, the Hong Kong dollar, the Japanese yen, the Singapore dollar, the Australian dollar and the Indian rupee. Thus, we
may experience fluctuations in revenues and earnings because of corresponding fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates.

We have made significant acquisitions of non-U.S. companies and we may acquire additional foreign companies in the future. As we increase
our foreign operations, fluctuations in the value of the U.S. dollar relative to the other currencies in which we may generate earnings could
adversely affect our business, financial condition and operating results. Due to the constantly changing currency exposures to which we are
subject and the volatility of currency exchange rates, we cannot predict the effect of exchange rate fluctuations upon future operating results. In
addition, fluctuations in currencies relative to the U.S. dollar may make it more difficult to perform period-to-period comparisons of our reported
results of operations.

From time to time, our management uses currency hedging instruments, including foreign currency forward and option contracts and borrows in
foreign currencies. Economic risks associated with these hedging instruments include unexpected fluctuations in inflation rates, which impact
cash flow relative to paying down debt, and unexpected changes in the underlying net asset position.

Our growth has benefited significantly from acquisitions, which may not be available in the future.

A significant component of our growth has occurred through acquisitions, including our acquisition of Insignia in July 2003 and our acquisition
of Trammell Crow Company in December 2006. Any future growth through acquisitions will be partially dependent upon the continued
availability of suitable acquisition candidates at favorable prices and upon advantageous terms and conditions, which may not be available to us,
as well as sufficient liquidity and credit to fund these acquisitions. In addition, acquisitions involve risks that the businesses acquired will not
perform in accordance with expectations and that business judgments concerning the value, strengths and weaknesses of businesses acquired
will prove incorrect. Future acquisitions and any necessary related financings also may involve significant transaction-related expenses. For
example, through December 31, 2008, we incurred $200.9 million of transaction-related expenditures in connection with our acquisition of
Insignia in 2003 and $196.6 million of transaction-related expenditures in connection with our acquisition of
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Trammell Crow Company in 2006. Transaction-related expenditures include severance costs, lease termination costs, transaction costs, deferred
financing costs and merger-related costs, among others. We incurred our final transaction expenditures with respect to the Insignia acquisition in
the third quarter of 2004 and the Trammell Crow Company acquisition in the fourth quarter of 2007.

If we acquire companies in the future, we may experience integration costs and the acquired businesses may not perform as we expect.

We have had, and may continue to experience, difficulties in integrating operations and accounting systems acquired from other companies.
These challenges include the diversion of management�s attention from other business concerns and the potential loss of our key employees or
those of the acquired operations. We believe that most acquisitions will initially have an adverse impact on operating and net income.
Acquisitions also frequently involve significant costs related to integrating information technology, accounting and management services and
rationalizing personnel levels. In connection with the Insignia acquisition, we have incurred $41.9 million of expenses through December 31,
2008, which are related to the integration of Insignia�s business lines, as well as accounting and other systems, into our own. Additionally,
through December 31, 2008, we have incurred $53.5 million of integration expenses associated with the acquisition of Trammell Crow
Company.

If we are unable to fully integrate the accounting and other systems of the businesses we acquire, we may not be able to effectively manage
them. Moreover, the integration process itself may be disruptive to our business as it requires coordination of geographically diverse
organizations and implementation of new accounting and information technology systems.

If the properties that we manage fail to perform, then our financial condition and results of operations could be harmed.

The revenue we generate from our asset services line of business is generally a percentage of aggregate rent collections from properties,
although many management agreements provide for a specified minimum management fee. Accordingly, our success partially depends upon the
performance of the properties we manage. The performance of these properties will depend upon the following factors, among others, many of
which are partially or completely outside of our control:

� our ability to attract and retain creditworthy tenants;

� the magnitude of defaults by tenants under their respective leases;

� our ability to control operating expenses;

� governmental regulations, local rent control or stabilization ordinances which are in, or may be put into, effect;

� various uninsurable risks;

� financial conditions prevailing generally and in the areas in which these properties are located;

� the nature and extent of competitive properties; and

� the real estate market generally.
Our real estate investment and co-investment activities subject us to real estate investment risks which could cause fluctuations in earnings
and cash flow.
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million to fund future co-investments. We expect that approximately $50.7 million of these commitments will be funded during 2009. In
addition to required future capital contributions, some of the co-investment entities may request additional capital from us and our subsidiaries
holding investments in those assets, and the failure to provide these contributions could have adverse consequences to our interests in these
investments. These adverse consequences could include damage to our reputation with our co-investment partners and clients, as well as the
necessity of obtaining alternative funding from other sources that may be on disadvantageous terms for us and the other co-investors. Providing
co-investment financing is a very important part of our Global Investment Management business, which would suffer if we were unable to make
these investments. Although our debt instruments contain restrictions that limit our ability to provide capital to the entities holding direct or
indirect interests in co-investments, we may provide this capital in many instances.

Selective investment in real estate projects is an important part of our Development Services business strategy and there is an inherent risk of
loss of our investment. As of December 31, 2008, we had approximately 70 consolidated real estate projects with invested equity of $45.3
million and $4.1 million of notes payable on real estate that are recourse to us (in addition to being recourse to the single-purpose entity that
holds the real estate asset and is the primary obligor on the note payable). In addition, at December 31, 2008, we were involved as a principal (in
most cases, co-investing with our clients) in approximately 40 unconsolidated real estate subsidiaries with invested equity of $53.0 million and
had committed additional capital to these unconsolidated subsidiaries of $36.5 million. We also guaranteed notes payable of these
unconsolidated subsidiaries of $6.5 million.

During the ordinary course of our Development Services business, we provide numerous completion and budget guarantees relating to
development projects. Each of these guarantees requires us to complete the relevant project within a specified timeframe and/or within a
specified budget, with us potentially being liable for costs to complete in excess of such timeframe or budget. While we generally have
�guaranteed maximum price� contracts with reputable general contractors with respect to projects for which we provide these guarantees (which
are intended to pass most of the risk to such contractors), there can be no assurance that we will not have to perform under any such guarantees.
If we are required to perform under a significant number of such guarantees, it could harm our business, results of operations and financial
condition.

Because the disposition of a single significant investment can impact our financial performance in any period, our real estate investment
activities could increase fluctuations in our net earnings and cash flow. In many cases, we have limited control over the timing of the disposition
of these investments and the recognition of any related gain or loss. The current economic environment has further reduced opportunities for
disposition of these investments. Risks associated with these activities include, but are not limited to, the following:

� losses from investments;

� difficulties associated with international co-investments described in ��Our international operations subject us to social, political and
economic risks of doing business in foreign countries� and ��Our revenue and earnings may be adversely affected by foreign currency
fluctuations;� and

� potential lack of control over the disposition of any co-investments and the timing of the recognition of gains, losses or potential
incentive participation fees.

Our joint venture activities involve unique risks that are often outside of our control which, if realized, could harm our business.

We have utilized joint ventures for commercial investments and local brokerage and other affiliations both in the United States and
internationally, and although we currently have no specific plans to do so, we may acquire minority interests in other joint ventures in the future.
In many of these joint ventures, we may not have the right or power to direct the management and policies of the joint ventures and other
participants may take action contrary to our instructions or requests and against our policies and objectives. In addition, the other
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participants may become bankrupt or have economic or other business interests or goals that are inconsistent with ours. If a joint venture
participant acts contrary to our interest, it could harm our business, results of operations and financial condition.

We have numerous significant competitors and potential future competitors, some of which may have greater financial and operational
resources than we do.

We compete across a variety of business disciplines within the commercial real estate services industry, including investment management,
tenant representation, corporate services, construction and development management, property management, agency leasing, valuation and
commercial mortgage brokerage. With respect to each of our business disciplines, we cannot give assurance that we will be able to continue to
compete effectively or maintain our current fee arrangements or margin levels or that we will not encounter increased competition. Each of the
business disciplines in which we compete is highly competitive on an international, national, regional and local level. Although we are the
largest commercial real estate services firm in the world in terms of 2008 revenue, our relative competitive position varies significantly across
product and service categories and geographic areas. Depending on the product or service, we face competition from other real estate service
providers, in-house corporate real estate departments, developers, institutional lenders, insurance companies, investment banking firms,
investment managers, and accounting and consulting firms, some of which may have greater financial resources than we do. In addition, future
changes in laws could lead to the entry of other competitors, such as financial institutions. Many of our competitors are local or regional firms.
Although substantially smaller than us, some of these competitors are larger on a local or regional basis. We are also subject to competition from
other large national and multi-national firms that have similar service competencies to ours. There has been a significant increase in recent years
in real estate ownership by REITs, many of which self-manage most of their real estate assets. Continuation of this trend could shrink the asset
base available to be managed by third-party service providers and thereby decrease the demand for our services. In general, there can be no
assurance that we will be able to compete effectively, to maintain current fee levels or margins, or maintain or increase our market share.

A significant portion of our operations are concentrated in California and our business could be harmed due to the ongoing economic
downturn in the California real estate markets.

During 2008 and 2007, approximately 10% of our revenue was generated from transactions originating in California. As a result of the
geographic concentration in California, the current economic downturn in the California commercial real estate market and in the local
economies in San Diego, Los Angeles and Orange County could harm our results of operations. Negative conditions in these or other significant
commercial real estate submarkets could disproportionately affect our business as compared to competitors who have less or different
geographic concentrations.

Our results of operations vary significantly among quarters during each calendar year, which makes comparisons of our quarterly results
difficult.

A significant portion of our revenue is seasonal. Historically, this seasonality has caused our revenue, operating income, net income and cash
flow from operating activities to be lower in the first two quarters and higher in the third and fourth quarters of each year. The concentration of
earnings and cash flow in the fourth quarter is due to an industry-wide focus on completing transactions toward the fiscal year-end. This has
historically resulted in lower profits or a loss in the first and second quarters, with profits growing (or losses decreasing) in each subsequent
quarter. This variance among quarters during each calendar year makes comparison between such quarters difficult, but does not generally affect
the comparison of the same quarters during different calendar years.
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We license the use of the Trammell Crow trade name and this license is not exclusive and may be revoked.

We have a license agreement with an affiliate of Crow Holdings that allows us to use the name �Trammell Crow� perpetually throughout the world
in any business except the residential real estate business, although we can use this name in serving certain mixed-use properties or in providing
investment sales brokerage services to buyers and sellers of multi-family residential facilities. This license can be revoked if we fail to maintain
certain quality standards or infringe upon certain of the licensor�s intellectual property rights. If we lose the right to use the Trammell Crow
name, our Development Services business could suffer significantly.

The license agreement permits certain existing uses of the name �Trammell Crow� by affiliates of Crow Holdings. The use of the Trammell Crow
name or other similar names by third parties may create confusion or reduce the value associated with the Trammell Crow name.

If we fail to comply with laws and regulations applicable to us in our role as a real estate broker, mortgage broker, property/facility manager
or developer, we may incur significant financial penalties.

We are subject to numerous federal, state, local and non-U.S. laws and regulations specific to the services we perform in our business, as well as
laws of broader applicability, such as tax, securities and employment laws. Brokerage of real estate sales and leasing transactions and the
provision of property management and valuation services require us to maintain applicable licenses in each U.S. state in which we perform these
services. If we fail to maintain our licenses or conduct these activities without a license, or violate any of the regulations covering our licenses,
we may be required to pay fines (including treble damages in certain states) or return commissions received or have our licenses suspended or
revoked. In addition, our indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, CBRE Investors, is subject to laws and regulations as a registered investment
advisor and compliance failures or regulatory action could adversely affect our business. As the size and scope of commercial real estate
transactions have increased significantly during the past several years, both the difficulty of ensuring compliance with numerous state licensing
regimes and the possible loss resulting from non-compliance have increased. Furthermore, the laws and regulations applicable to our business,
both within and outside of the United States, also may change in ways that increase the costs of compliance.

We may have liabilities in connection with real estate brokerage and property management activities.

As a licensed real estate broker, we and our licensed employees are subject to regulatory due diligence, disclosure and standard-of-care
obligations. Failure to fulfill these obligations could subject us or our employees to litigation from parties who purchased, sold or leased
properties that we or they brokered or managed. We could become subject to claims by participants in real estate sales, as well as building
owners and companies for whom we provide management services, claiming that we did not fulfill our regulatory and fiduciary obligations.

In addition, in our property management business, we hire and supervise third-party contractors to provide construction and engineering services
for our managed properties. While our role is limited to that of an agent for the owner, we may be subject to claims for construction defects or
other similar actions. Adverse outcomes of real estate brokerage or property management litigation could negatively impact our business,
financial condition or results of operations.

We may be subject to environmental liability as a result of our role as a property or facility manager or developer of real estate.

Various laws and regulations impose liability on real property owners or operators for the cost of investigating, cleaning up or removing
contamination caused by hazardous or toxic substances at a property. In our role as a property or facility manager or developer, we could be held
liable as an operator for such costs. This liability may be imposed without regard to the legality of the original actions and without regard to
whether we knew of, or were responsible for, the presence of the hazardous or toxic substances. Liability under some of these
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laws may be joint and several, meaning that one liable party could be held responsible for all costs related to a contaminated site despite the
existence of other liable parties. If we fail to disclose environmental issues, we could also be liable to a buyer or lessee of a property. In addition,
some environmental laws create a lien on the contaminated site in favor of the government for damages and costs incurred in connection with
the contamination. If we incur any such liability, our business could suffer significantly. Additionally, liabilities incurred to comply with more
stringent future environmental requirements could adversely affect any or all of our lines of business.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus includes or incorporates by reference forward-looking statements. These statements, which are not statements of historical fact,
may contain estimates, assumptions, projections and/or expectations regarding future events, which may or may not occur. The words �anticipate,�
�believe,� �could,� �should,� �propose,� �continue,� �estimate,� �expect,� �intend,� �may,� �plan,� �predict,� �project,� �will� and similar terms and phrases are used in this
prospectus to identify forward-looking statements. These statements relate to analyses and other information based on forecasts of future results
and estimates of amounts not yet determinable. These statements also relate to our future prospects, developments and business strategies.

These forward-looking statements are made based on our management�s expectations and beliefs concerning future events affecting us and are
subject to uncertainties and factors relating to our operations and business environment, all of which are difficult to predict and many of which
are beyond our control. These uncertainties and factors could cause our actual results to differ materially from those matters expressed in or
implied by these forward-looking statements.

The following factors are among those, but are not only those, that may cause actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking
statements:

� disruptions in general economic and business conditions, particularly in geographies where our business may be concentrated, such
as the recent recessions in the United States and many European and Asian economies;

� the continued volatility and disruption of the capital and credit markets, interest rate increases, the cost and availability of capital for
investment in real estate, clients� willingness to make real estate or long-term contractual commitments and other factors impacting
the value of real estate assets;

� increases in unemployment and general slowdowns in commercial activity;

� our leverage and ability to refinance existing indebtedness or incur additional indebtedness;

� an increase in our debt service obligations;

� our ability to generate a sufficient amount of cash from operations to satisfy working capital requirements and to service our existing
and future indebtedness;

� our ability to reduce debt and achieve cash interest savings;

� our ability to comply with the financial ratio covenants under our credit agreement;

� the impairment or weakened financial condition of certain of our clients;

� client actions to restrain project spending and reduce outsourced staffing levels as well as the potential loss of clients due to
consolidation or bankruptcies in our outsourcing business;
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� the impairment of our goodwill and other intangible assets as a result of business deterioration or our stock price falling;

� our ability to achieve estimated cost savings in connection with our existing or future cost reduction plans and achieve improvements
in operating efficiency;

� our ability to diversify our revenue model to offset cyclical economic trends in the commercial real estate industry;
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� foreign currency fluctuations;

� adverse changes in the securities markets;

� our ability to retain our senior management and attract and retain qualified and experienced employees;

� our ability to attract new user and investor clients;

� our ability to retain major clients and renew related contracts;

� a reduction by companies in their reliance on outsourcing for their commercial real estate needs, which would impact our revenues
and operating performance;

� changes in the key components of revenue growth for large commercial real estate services companies, including consolidation of
client accounts and increasing levels of institutional ownership of commercial real estate;

� trends in use of large, full-service real estate providers;

� trends in pricing for commercial real estate services;

� tax deductions that may be available to us in connection with distributions in 2009 to participants under our U.S. deferred
compensation plans;

� changes in tax laws in the United States or in other jurisdictions in which our business may be concentrated that reduce or eliminate
deductions or other tax benefits we receive;

� our ability to maximize cross-selling opportunities;

� diversification of our client base;

� our ability to compete globally, or in specific geographic markets or business segments that are material to us;

� changes in social, political and economic conditions in the foreign countries in which we operate;

� our ability to manage fluctuations in net earnings and cash flow, which could result from our participation as a principal in real estate
investments;
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� variability in our results of operations among quarters;

� future acquisitions may not be available at favorable prices or upon advantageous terms and conditions;

� costs relating to the acquisition of businesses we may acquire could be higher than anticipated;

� integration issues arising out of our acquisition of companies, including our ability to improve operating efficiencies as much as
anticipated;

� our ability to leverage our global services platform to maximize and sustain long-term cash flow;

� our failure to comply with the laws and regulations applicable to real estate brokerage and mortgage transactions;
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� our exposure to liabilities in connection with real estate brokerage and property management activities;

� the failure of properties managed by us to perform as anticipated;

� the success of our co-investment and joint venture activities;

� the failure of our Global Investment Management segment to comply with applicable laws and regulations governing its role as a
registered investment advisor;

� the ability of our Global Investment Management segment to realize values in investment funds sufficient to offset incentive
compensation expense related thereto;

� our ability to sufficiently protect our intellectual property, including protection of our global brand;

� liabilities under guarantees, or for construction defects, that we incur in our Development Services business;

� the ability of CBRE Capital Markets to periodically amend, or replace, on satisfactory terms the agreements for its warehouse lines
of credit;

� the effect of implementation of new tax and accounting rules and standards; and

� the other factors described elsewhere in this prospectus or in any document incorporated by reference herein, including our annual
report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008 and our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periods
ended March 31, 2009 and June 30, 2009.

For a more detailed discussion of these and other factors, see �Risk Factors� included in this prospectus. Forward-looking statements speak only as
of the date the statements are made. You should not put undue reliance on any forward-looking statements. We assume no obligation to update
forward-looking statements to reflect actual results, changes in assumptions or changes in other factors affecting forward-looking information,
except to the extent required by applicable securities laws. If we do update one or more forward-looking statements, no inference should be
drawn that we will make additional updates with respect to those or other forward-looking statements. Additional information concerning these
and other risks and uncertainties is contained in our other periodic filings with the SEC that are incorporated by reference in this prospectus.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any cash proceeds from the issuance of the exchange notes pursuant to the exchange offer. In consideration for issuing the
exchange notes as contemplated in this prospectus, we will receive in exchange a like principal amount of outstanding notes, the terms of which
are identical in all material respects to the exchange notes, except that the exchange notes will not contain terms with respect to transfer
restrictions, registration rights or additional interest upon a failure to fulfill certain of our obligations under the registration rights agreement. The
outstanding notes surrendered in exchange for the exchange notes will be retired and cancelled and cannot be reissued. Accordingly, the issuance
of the exchange notes will not result in any change in our capitalization.
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth the capitalization of CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. as of June 30, 2009.

All of the long-term debt described below is recourse to CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries. Long-term debt does not include
short-term borrowings, including warehouse lines of credit.

As of June 30,
2009

(in thousands)
Long-term debt:
Credit agreement (including current portion) (1) $ 1,773,250
11.625% senior subordinated notes due 2017, net of unamortized discount of $14,014 at June 30, 2009 435,986
Other long-term debt (including current portion) 1,519

Total long-term debt (2) 2,210,755
Total CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. stockholders� equity 273,466

Total capitalization $ 2,484,221

(1) Includes current maturities of term loans of $108.5 million and excludes outstanding revolving credit loans of $48.8 million.

(2) Excludes $572.2 million of notes payable on real estate. At June 30, 2009, $5.1 million of the non-current portion of notes payable on real estate were
recourse to us, beyond being recourse to the single-purpose entity that held the real estate asset and was the primary obligor on the note payable.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth our selected historical consolidated financial information for each of the five years in the period ended December
31, 2008 and for the six months ended June 30, 2008 and 2009. The statement of operations data, the statement of cash flows data and the other
data for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2007 and 2008 and the balance sheet data as of December 31, 2007 and 2008 were derived from
our audited consolidated financial statements included in our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September 11, 2009. The
statement of operations data, the statement of cash flows data and the other data for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2005, and the
balance sheet data as of December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 were derived from our audited consolidated financial statements for the appropriate
corresponding fiscal year ends that are not incorporated by reference in this prospectus. The statement of operations data, the statement of cash
flows data and the other data for the six months ended June 30, 2008 and 2009 and the balance sheet data as of June 30, 2009 were derived from
our unaudited consolidated financial statements included in our Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2009, which is incorporated
by reference in this prospectus.

The selected financial data presented below is not necessarily indicative of our results of future operations and should be read in conjunction
with our consolidated financial statements and the information included under the heading �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations� included in our Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2009 and our Current Report on Form
8-K filed with the SEC on September 11, 2009, each of which is incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

Some of the financial data contained in this prospectus reflects the effects of, and may not total due to, rounding.

Year Ended
December 31,

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2004 2005 2006 (1) 2007 2008 2008 2009
(dollars in thousands, except share data)

Statement of Operations Data:
Revenue $ 2,647,073 $ 3,194,026 $ 4,032,027 $ 6,034,249 $ 5,128,817 $ 2,545,798 $ 1,846,116
Operating income (loss) 171,008 372,406 550,139 698,971 (788,469) 158,181 44,403
Interest income 6,926 11,221 9,822 29,004 17,762 9,707 3,542
Interest expense 68,080 56,281 45,007 162,991 167,156 84,565 82,216
Loss on extinguishment of debt 21,075 7,386 33,847 � � � 29,255
Income (loss) from continuing operations 66,227 219,504 324,691 399,746 (1,076,489) 29,410 (68,125) 
Income from discontinued operations, net
of income taxes � � � 5,308 26,748 � �
Net income (loss) 66,227 219,504 324,691 405,054 (1,049,741) 29,410 (68,125) 
Net income (loss) attributable to
non-controlling interests 1,502 2,163 6,120 14,549 (37,675) (7,607) (24,799) 
Net income (loss) attributable to CB
Richard Ellis Group, Inc. 64,725 217,341 318,571 390,505 (1,012,066) 37,017 (43,326) 

EPS (2) (3):
Basic income (loss) per share attributable
to CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc.
shareholders
Income (loss) from continuing operations
attributable to CB Richard Ellis Group,
Inc. shareholders $ 0.32 $ 0.98 $ 1.41 $ 1.70 $ (4.86) $ 0.18 $ (0.16) 
Income from discontinued operations, net
of income taxes, attributable to CB
Richard Ellis Group, Inc. shareholders � � � 0.01 0.05 � �

Net income (loss) attributable to CB
Richard Ellis Group, Inc. shareholders $ 0.32 $ 0.98 $ 1.41 $ 1.71 $ (4.81) $ 0.18 $ (0.16) 

Diluted income (loss) per share
attributable to CB Richard Ellis Group,
Inc. shareholders
Income (loss) from continuing operations
attributable to CB Richard Ellis Group,
Inc. shareholders $ 0.30 $ 0.95 $ 1.35 $ 1.65 $ (4.86) $ 0.18 $ (0.16) 
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Income from discontinued operations, net
of income taxes, attributable to CB
Richard Ellis Group, Inc. shareholders � � � 0.01 0.05 � �

Net income (loss) attributable to CB
Richard Ellis Group, Inc. shareholders $ 0.30 $ 0.95 $ 1.35 $ 1.66 $ (4.81) $ 0.18 $ (0.16) 

Weighted average shares:
Basic 203,326,218 222,129,066 226,685,122 228,476,724 210,539,032 203,273,086 263,851,431
Diluted 214,035,219 229,855,056 235,118,341 234,978,464 210,539,032 208,059,701 263,851,431
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Year Ended
December 31,

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2004 2005 2006 (1) 2007 2008 2008 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Statement of Cash Flows Data:
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $187,207 $359,656 $   430,044 $648,210 $(130,373) $(380,067) $  (82,719) 
Net cash used in investing activities (28,351) (115,509) (2,061,933) (284,421) (419,009) (274,200) (63,550) 
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (67,366) (47,272) 1,419,560 (277,253) 373,959 550,553 289,408
Other Data:
EBITDA (4) $245,340 $454,184 $   653,524 $834,264 $457,021 $187,491 $ 106,820
Capital expenditures, net of concessions received 39,256 33,478 44,732 77,735 40,262 19,494 5,301
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges (5) 1.78 4.30 5.24 3.87 N/A 1.87 N/A

As of December 31, As of

June 30,
20092004 2005 2006 (1) 2007 2008

(dollars in thousands)
Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents $  256,896 $  449,289 $  244,476 $  342,874 $  158,823 $  309,520
Total assets 2,271,636 2,815,672 5,944,631 6,242,573 4,726,414 4,418,978
Long-term debt, including current portion 612,838 561,069 2,078,509 1,788,726 2,077,421 2,210,755
Notes payable on real estate (6) � � 347,033 466,032 617,663 572,215
Total liabilities 1,705,763 2,015,163 4,684,854 4,990,417 4,380,691 3,932,658
Total CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. stockholders� equity 559,948 793,685 1,181,641 988,543 114,686 273,466

Note: We have not declared any cash dividends on our Class A common stock for the periods shown.

(1) The results for the year ended December 31, 2006 include the operations of Trammell Crow Company from December 20, 2006, the date we acquired
Trammell Crow Company.

(2) EPS represents (loss) earnings per share. See (Loss) Earnings Per Share information in Note 19 of our notes to consolidated financial statements included in
our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September 11, 2009.

(3) On April 28, 2006, our board of directors approved a three-for-one stock split of our Class A common stock effected as a 100% stock dividend, which was
distributed on June 1, 2006. The applicable share and per share data for all periods presented has been restated to give effect to this stock split.

(4) EBITDA represents earnings before net interest expense, loss on extinguishment of debt, income taxes, depreciation and amortization, and goodwill and other
non-amortizable intangible asset impairment. Our management believes EBITDA is useful in evaluating our operating performance compared to that of other
companies in our industry because the calculation of EBITDA generally eliminates the effects of financing and income taxes and the accounting effects of
capital spending and acquisitions, which would include impairment charges of goodwill and intangible assets created from acquisitions. Such items may vary
for different companies for reasons unrelated to overall operating performance. As a result, our management uses EBITDA as a measure to evaluate the
operating performance of our various business segments and for other discretionary purposes, including as a significant component when measuring our
operating performance under our employee incentive programs. Additionally, we believe EBITDA is useful to investors to assist them in getting a more
accurate picture of our results from operations.

However, EBITDA is not a recognized measurement under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, or GAAP, and when analyzing our operating
performance, readers should use EBITDA in addition to, and not as an alternative for, net income as determined in accordance with GAAP. Because not all
companies use identical calculations, our presentation of EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other companies. Furthermore, EBITDA
is not intended to be a measure of free cash flow for our management�s discretionary use, as it does not consider certain cash requirements such as tax and debt
service payments. The amounts shown for EBITDA also differ from the amounts calculated under similarly titled definitions in our debt instruments, which are
further adjusted to reflect certain other cash and non-cash charges and are used to determine compliance with financial covenants and our ability to engage in
certain activities, such as incurring additional debt and making certain restricted payments.
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EBITDA is calculated as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2008 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Net income (loss) attributable to CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc. $64,725 $217,341 $318,571 $390,505 $(1,012,066) $  37,017 $(43,326) 
Add:
Depreciation and amortization (i) 54,857 45,516 67,595 113,694 102,909 48,824 49,558
Goodwill and other non-amortizable intangible asset
impairment � � � � 1,159,406 � �
Interest expense (ii) 68,080 56,281 45,007 164,829 167,805 84,565 82,216
Loss on extinguishment of debt 21,075 7,386 33,847 � � � 29,255
Provision for income taxes (iii) 43,529 138,881 198,326 194,255 56,853 26,792 (7,341) 
Less:
Interest income (iv) 6,926 11,221 9,822 29,019 17,886 9,707 3,542

EBITDA (v) $245,340 $454,184 $653,524 $834,264 $457,021 $187,491 $106,820

(i) Includes depreciation and amortization related to discontinued operations of $0.4 million and $0.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2008, respectively.

(ii) Includes interest expense related to discontinued operations of $1.8 million and $0.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2008,
respectively.

(iii) Includes provision for income taxes related to discontinued operations of $1.6 million and $6.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2008, respectively.

(iv) Includes interest income related to discontinued operations of $0.01 million and $0.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2008,
respectively.

(v) Includes EBITDA related to discontinued operations of $6.5 million and $16.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2008, respectively.

(5) For purposes of calculating this ratio, earnings consist of the sum of (i) income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes, (ii) distributed earnings
of unconsolidated subsidiaries and (iii) fixed charges, minus equity income (loss) from unconsolidated subsidiaries. Fixed charges consist of the sum of
(i) portion of rental expense applicable to interest, (ii) interest expense and (iii) loss on extinguishment of debt. The ratio of earnings to fixed charges was less
than one-to-one for the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009. Additional earnings of $867.5 million and $32.9 million
would be needed to have a one-to-one ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the year ended December 31, 2008 and the six months ended June 30, 2009,
respectively.

(6) Notes payable on real estate disclosed here includes the current and long-term portions of notes payable on real estate as well as notes payable included in
liabilities related to real estate and other assets held for sale.
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THE EXCHANGE OFFER

General

We are offering to exchange a like principal amount of exchange notes for any or all outstanding notes on the terms and subject to the conditions
set forth in this prospectus and accompanying letter of transmittal. We refer to the offer as the �exchange offer.� You may tender some or all of
your outstanding notes pursuant to the exchange offer.

As of the date of this prospectus, $450,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2017 is outstanding. This
prospectus, together with the letter of transmittal, is first being sent to all registered holders of outstanding notes known to us on or about
                    , 2009. Our obligation to accept outstanding notes for exchange pursuant to the exchange offer is subject to the satisfaction or
waiver of certain conditions set forth under ��Conditions to the Exchange Offer� below. We anticipate that each of the conditions will be satisfied
and that no waivers will be necessary.

Purpose and Effect of the Exchange Offer

In connection with the private offering and sale of the outstanding notes, we and the guarantors of the notes entered into a registration rights
agreement with the initial purchasers of the outstanding notes under which we agreed, under certain circumstances, to file a registration
statement relating to an offer to exchange the outstanding notes for exchange notes. The following description of the registration rights
agreement is only a brief summary of the agreement. It does not purport to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by reference to all of the
terms, conditions and provisions of the registration rights agreement. For further information, please refer to the registration rights agreement
that we filed as an exhibit to the CB Richard Ellis Group, Inc.�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 23, 2009. We also
agreed to use our reasonable best efforts to cause a registration statement relating to the exchange notes to be declared effective within 180 days
after the issuance date of the outstanding notes and to cause the exchange offer to be consummated within 220 days after the issuance date of the
outstanding notes. The exchange notes have terms identical in all material respects to the terms of the corresponding outstanding notes, except
that the exchange notes are registered under the Securities Act, and do not contain terms with respect to transfer restrictions, registration rights or
additional interest upon a failure to fulfill certain of our obligations under the registration rights agreement. The outstanding notes were issued
on June 18, 2009.

Pursuant to the registration rights agreement and under the circumstances set forth below, we and the guarantors of the notes will use our
reasonable best efforts to cause the SEC to declare effective a shelf registration statement with respect to the resale of the outstanding notes
within the time periods specified in the registration rights agreement and to keep the shelf registration statement effective for up to two years
after the effective date of the shelf registration statement. These circumstances include:

� if we determine that this exchange offer is not permitted or may not be completed as soon as practicable after the last date for
acceptance of exchange because it would violate any applicable law or applicable interpretations of the staff of the SEC;

� if for any other reason the exchange offer is not consummated within 220 days after the issuance date of the outstanding notes;

� upon receipt of a written request from any initial purchaser representing that it holds outstanding notes that are or were ineligible to
be exchanged in this exchange offer;

� any holder is prohibited by law or SEC policy from participating in the exchange offer and the holder requests that a shelf
registration statement be filed; or
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� any holder that participates in the exchange offer and does not receive freely tradable exchange notes on the day of the exchange and
the holder requests that a shelf registration statement be filed.

If we fail to comply with specified obligations under the registration rights agreement, we will be required to pay additional interest to holders of
the outstanding notes. These obligations include:

� the obligation to cause the exchange offer registration statement or a shelf registration statement, if required, to be filed within the
applicable timeframes required by the registration rights agreement;

� the obligation to cause the exchange offer registration statement or a shelf registration statement, if required, to be declared effective
within the applicable timeframes required by the registration rights agreement;

� the obligation to consummate the exchange offer within 40 days after the SEC declares the registration statement effective; and

� the obligation to keep the exchange offer registration statement or the shelf registration statement, as the case may be, effective and
usable during the periods specified in the registration rights agreement.

If you wish to exchange your outstanding notes for exchange notes in the exchange offer, you will be required to make the following written
representations:

� you will acquire the exchange notes in the ordinary course of your business;

� at the time of the commencement of the exchange offer, you have no arrangement or understanding with any person to participate in
the distribution (within the meaning of the Securities Act) of the exchange notes in violation of the provisions of the Securities Act;

� you are not our �affiliate� or an �affiliate� of any guarantor of the notes, as defined by Rule 405 of the Securities Act, or if you are an
�affiliate,� you will comply with the registration and prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act to the extent applicable;
and

� you are not engaged in, and do not intend to engage in, a distribution of exchange notes.
Each broker-dealer that receives exchange notes for its own account in exchange for outstanding notes, where the broker-dealer acquired the
outstanding notes as a result of market-making activities or other trading activities, must acknowledge that it will deliver a prospectus in
connection with any resale of such exchange notes. See �Plan of Distribution.�

Resale of Exchange Notes

Based on interpretations by the staff of the SEC as set forth in no-action letters issued to third parties referred to below, we believe that you may
resell or otherwise transfer exchange notes issued in the exchange offer without complying with the registration and prospectus delivery
provisions of the Securities Act, if:

� you are acquiring the exchange notes in the ordinary course of your business;
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� you do not have an arrangement or understanding with any person to participate in a distribution of the exchange notes;

� you are not our �affiliate� or an �affiliate� of any guarantor of the notes as defined by Rule 405 of the Securities Act; and

� you are not engaged in, and do not intend to engage in, a distribution of the exchange notes.
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If you are an �affiliate,� or are engaging in, or intend to engage in, or have any arrangement or understanding with any person to participate in, a
distribution of the exchange notes, or are not acquiring the exchange notes in the ordinary course of your business, then:

� you cannot rely on the position of the staff of the SEC enunciated in Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated (available June 5, 1991),
Exxon Capital Holdings Corporation (available May 13, 1988), as interpreted in the SEC�s letter to Shearman & Sterling dated
July 2, 1993, or similar no-action letters; and

� in the absence of an exception from the position stated immediately above, you must comply with the registration and prospectus
delivery requirements of the Securities Act in connection with any resale of the exchange notes.

This prospectus may be used for an offer to resell, or for the resale or other transfer of exchange notes only as specifically set forth in this
prospectus. With regard to broker-dealers, only broker-dealers that acquired the outstanding notes as a result of market-making activities or other
trading activities may participate in the exchange offer. Each broker-dealer that receives exchange notes for its own account in exchange for
outstanding notes where such outstanding notes were acquired by such broker-dealer as a result of market-making activities or other trading
activities must acknowledge that it will deliver a prospectus in connection with any resale of the exchange notes. Please read �Plan of Distribution�
for more details regarding the transfer of exchange notes.

Terms of the Exchange Offer

On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this prospectus and in the accompanying letter of transmittal, we will accept for exchange
in the exchange offer outstanding notes that are validly tendered and not validly withdrawn prior to the expiration date. Outstanding notes may
only be tendered in denominations of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess of $2,000. We will issue $2,000 principal amount or an
integral multiple of $1,000 of exchange notes in exchange for a corresponding principal amount of outstanding notes surrendered in the
exchange offer.

The form and terms of the exchange notes are identical in all material respects to the form and terms of the corresponding outstanding notes,
except that the exchange notes do not contain terms with respect to transfer restrictions, registration rights or additional interest upon a failure to
fulfill certain of our obligations under the registration rights agreement. The exchange notes will evidence the same debt as the corresponding
outstanding notes. The exchange notes will be issued under and entitled to the benefits of the same indenture under which the outstanding notes
were issued, and the exchange notes and the outstanding notes will constitute a single class for all purposes under the indenture. For a
description of the indenture, see �Description of the Notes.�

The exchange offer is not conditioned upon any minimum aggregate principal amount of outstanding notes being tendered for exchange.

As of the date of this prospectus, $450,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 11.625% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2017 is outstanding. This
prospectus and a letter of transmittal are being sent to all registered holders of outstanding notes. There will be no fixed record date for
determining registered holders of outstanding notes entitled to participate in the exchange offer.

Holders do not have any appraisal rights or dissenters� rights under the indenture in connection with the exchange offer. We intend to conduct the
exchange offer in accordance with the provisions of the registration rights agreement, the applicable requirements of the Securities Act and the
Exchange Act, and the rules and regulations of the SEC. Outstanding notes that are not tendered for exchange in the exchange offer will remain
outstanding and continue to accrue interest and will be entitled to the rights and benefits that such outstanding notes have under the indenture,
except for any rights under the registration rights agreement that by their terms terminate upon the consummation of the exchange offer.
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We will be deemed to have accepted for exchange properly tendered outstanding notes when we have given oral or written notice of the
acceptance to the exchange agent. The exchange agent will act as agent for the tendering holders for the purposes of receiving the exchange
notes from us and delivering exchange notes to holders. Subject to the terms of the registration rights agreement, we expressly reserve the right
to amend or terminate the exchange offer and to refuse to accept outstanding notes for exchange upon the occurrence of any of the conditions
specified below under ��Conditions to the Exchange Offer.�

Holders who tender outstanding notes in the exchange offer will not be required to pay brokerage commissions or fees or, subject to the
instructions in the letter of transmittal, transfer taxes with respect to the exchange of outstanding notes. We will pay all charges and expenses,
other than certain applicable taxes described below, in connection with the exchange offer. It is important that you read ��Fees and Expenses�
below for more details regarding fees and expenses incurred in the exchange offer.

Expiration Date; Extensions, Amendments

As used in this prospectus, the term �expiration date� means 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on                     , 2009, which is the 21st business day
after the date of this prospectus. However, if we, in our sole discretion, extend the period of time for which the exchange offer is open, the term
�expiration date� will mean the latest time and date to which we shall have extended the expiration of the exchange offer.

If we extend the period of time during which the exchange offer is open, we will notify the exchange agent of any extension by oral or written
notice, followed by notification to the registered holders of the outstanding notes no later than 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on the business
day after the previously scheduled expiration date.

We reserve the right, in our sole discretion:

� to delay accepting for exchange any outstanding notes (only if we amend or extend the exchange offer);

� to extend the exchange offer or to terminate the exchange offer and to refuse to accept outstanding notes not previously accepted if
any of the conditions set forth below under ��Conditions to the Exchange Offer� have not been satisfied, by giving oral or written notice
of such delay, extension or termination to the exchange agent; and
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